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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 

Financial performance: 

Net interest income 

Credit impairment charge 

Other operating income 

Total operating expenses 

Profit for the year 

Financial position: 

Issued and paid up share capital 

Total assets 

Total liabilities 

Total equity 

Per-share data: 

Basic and diluted earnings per share (kobo) 

2021 
N'000 

9,351,185 

(2,327,421) 

3,804,558 

(6,705,207) 

4,129,965 

31 December 
2021 

49,912,571 

200,010,324 

156,765,151 

43,245,173 

8.27 

4 

2020 % 

N'000 

6,049,887 55 

(1,328,587) 75 

1,671,840 127 

(3,767,357) 78 

2,628,997 57 

31 December 
2020 

49,912,571 

161,272,431 24 

123,599,536 27 

37,672,894 13 

5.27 57 



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 

. 1 E ort·lmport Bank (the 

The Directors have the pleasure of presenting to the members of the Niger an xp b r 2021. 

"Bank") their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 Decem e 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES . and export 

The Bank was established to carry on the business of provision of export credi.t gu~rante.e rt of 

credit insurance facilities to its clients, provision of credit In loc~I currency to 1!s clients 
1
~f s~pf:reign 

exports, establishment and management of funds connected with exports, maintenance . ·t t ort 

exchange revolving fund for lending to exporters who need to import foreign inputs to facih a e. :xp f 

production, maintenance of a trade Information system in support of export business and provision ° 
domestic credit insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports. 

STATE OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS 
In the opinion of the Directors, the state of the Bank's affairs is satisfactory. 

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DA TE . 

There are no events after the reporting date that require adjustments and/or disclosure in the financial 

statements. 

RESULT FOR THE YEAR M'000 M'000 

Profit before income tax 4,129,965 2,628,997 

Income tax expense 
........................ ------------·--· 

Profit for the year 4,129,965 2,628,997 

--------- ---------
DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN SHARES 
In line with Section 2 Subsection 1 of the Nigerian Export-Import Bank Act (NEXIM Bank Act) 1991, the 

authorised share capital of the Bank is subscribed equally by the Government of the Federation through 

the Ministry of Finance Incorporated and the Central Bank of Nigeria. In line with Section 2 Subsection 2, 

no new shareholders were approved, and there was no Director that held shares in the Bank during the 

year. 

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS 

None of the Directors has notified the Bank for the purpose of Section 303 of the Companies and Allied 

Matters Act 2020 of any disclosable interests in contracts in which the Bank was involved as at 31 

December 2021. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS • Contlnutd 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE 

Name 

Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFI) 
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) 

Authorised• 
capital 
N'000 

25,000,000 
25,000,000 
-·-------·-------
50,000,000 
========-

2021 2020 

Issued and Issued and 

paid-up capital paid·up capital 

N'000 N'000 

24,912,571 24,912,571 

25,000,000 25,000,000 

------------·•--·--- -------------------
49,912,571 49,912,571 

======--- ---------

'The authorised capital was statutorily allocated equally between the two shareholders and is being paid 

for over a period. 

CHARITABLE GIFTS AND OTHER DONATIONS 

The Bank made no donation during 2021 (2020: NS million). 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Information relating to changes in property, plant and equipment is given in Note 18 to the financial 

statements. 

DIRECTORS 

The names of the Directors at the date of this report and of those who held offices during the year 

are as follows: 

DIRECTORS 
Dr. Kingsley Obiora 
Mr. Abubakar Abba Bello 
Dr. Bala Mohammed Bello 
Hon. Mrs. Stella Okotete 
Mr. Philip Vila Yusuf 
Mr. Stephen Okon 
Baba Gana Alkali 
Chief Ede Dafinone Hajiya 
Mal. Kabiru Hassan 

CAPACITY 
Chairman 
Managing Director /CEO 
Executive Director 
Executive Director 
Non-Executive Director 
Non-Executive Director 
Non-Executive Director 
Non-Executive Director 
Non-Executive Director 

EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED PERSONS 
It is the policy of the Bank that there should be no discrimination in considering applications for 

employment including those from disabled persons. 

All employees, whether or not disabled are given equal opportunities to develop. 

HEALTH, SAFETY AT WORK AND WELFARE OF EMPLOYEES 

Health and safety regulations are in force within the Bank's premises and employees are aware of 

existing regulations. The Bank provides allowances to all levels of employees for medical care, 

transportation, housing, etc. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT·IMPORT BANK 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS. Continued 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 

EMPLOYEES' INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING 

The Bank is committed to keeping employees informed as much as possible regarding the Bank's 
performance , progress and seeking their views wherever practicable on matters which particularly 
affect them as employees. Management. professional and technical expert ise are the Bank's major 
assets and investment in their further development continues to be a priority to the Bank. 

The Bank's expanding skills-base has been extended by a range of training programmes provided to 
its employees whose opportunities for career development with in the Bank have thus been enhanced. 
Training is carried out at various levels through both in-house and external courses . 

PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the reporting and presentation 
requirements of the International Financia l Reporting Standards, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of 
the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1991, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and 
relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria. 

AUDITOR 

In accordance with section 2B(6) of the Bank and other Financial Institutions Act, 2020 and other 
re levant corporate governance rules on ma ximum tenure in the office of External auditor , EY Nigeria 
will be disengaged having completed 10 years of continuous service. 

By Ocdb ' Boacd 

Gaga Ibrahim 
FRC/2022/PRO/NBA/004/00000024054 

Secretary to the Board 
Abuja , Nigeria 

Date: 24 March 2022 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

STATEMENT Of' DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION Of' 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

f'OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 

The Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, requires the Directors to prepare financial statements 
for each financial year that gives a true and fair view, of the state of financial affairs of the Ban_k_ at 
the end of the year and of its profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The responsibilities 
include ensuring that the Bank: 

a) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financi~I position of 
the Bank and comply with the requirements of the NEXIM Act of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 
1991, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and relevant circulars and 

guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria; 

b) establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud 
and other irregularities; and 

c) prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and 

prudent judgments and estimates and are consistently applied. 

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared 
using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates, 

in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of 

the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1991, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and 

relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria. 

The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements gives a true and fair view of the financial 
position and the financial performance of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021. 

The Directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied 

upon in the preparation of the financ ial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial 
control. 

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Bank will not remain a going 

concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement. 

Signed on behalf of the Directors by: 

(\,_~fl-­
... ~ .. -~ ... i. 

Abubakar Abba Bello 
Managing Director /CEO 
FRC/2018/IOD/00000018666 

Date: '2.t.{ M Ci.,ycb 2.c>'l'l. 
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Executive Director 
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Ernst & Youno 
10th Floor 
UBA House 
57, Marina 
P. 0. Box 2442, Marina 
Lagos. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Tel: +234 (01) 631 4500 
Fax: +234 (01 ) 463 0481 
Email: Servlces@ng.ey.com 
www.ey.com 

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

. Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of the Nigerian Export-Import Bank ("the Bank") which 

comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the statement of profit or 

loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash 

flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 

significant accounting policies. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial 

position of the Nigerian Export-Import Bank as at 31 December 2021, and of its financial performance 

and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the International Financial Reporting 

Standards, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the Banks and Other 

Financial Institutions Act (SOFIA) 2020, and relevant circulars issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria 

(CBN), and in compliance with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditii:ig (ISAs). Our 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in 

accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for 

Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA (;ode) together 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nigeria, and 

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA 

Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in 

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the financial statements, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit 

addressed the matter is provided in that context. 

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our 

audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the 

procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the 

accompanying financial statements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK • Continued 

Key Audit Matters - Continued 

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) assessment on financial assets 

. . . . d t amortised cost. This 
The Bank has significant financial assets m its portfolio which are measure a t t 

1 
amounts to N181 billion (2020: N150 billion) which represents about 95% (2020: 95%) of the O a 

assets, and the associated impairment allowance N2.3 billion (2020: Nl.3 billion) is significant to the 

financial statements. 

The Expected Credit Losses (ECL) involves the application of judgement and assumptions in 

determining inputs for ECL calculation such as: 

• Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk (SICR) for staging purpose. 

• Assessing the relationship between the quantitative factors such as default and qualitative factors 

such as macro-economic variables. 

• Incorporating forward looking information in the model building process. 

• Factors incorporated in determining the Probability of Default (PD), the Loss Given Default (LGD), 

the Recovery Rate and the Exposure at Default (EAD). 

• Factors considered in cash flow estimation including timing and amount. 

• Factors considered in collateral valuation. 

These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which might lead to a significant 
impact in the impairment value. 

This is considered a key audit matter in the financial statements given the complexity and judgement 

involved in estimating the expected credit loss. See note 2.3 to the financial statement for the 

accounting policy on impairment of financial assets and notes 13,14,15 and 17 to the financial 

statements for impairment allowance on cash and bank balances, due from banks, loans and advances 

and other receivables respectively. 

How the matter was addressed in the audit 

Our audit procedures included the following: 

• We reviewed the impairment model prepared by the management for computation of impairment on 

financial assets in line with the requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 
9. 

• We gai~ed an understanding of how the Exposure at Default (EAD), Probability of Default (PD's) and 
Loss Given Default (LGD's) were derived by performing a walkthrough using live data. 

• F~r loans classif!ed under stages 1 and 2, we selected material loans and reviewed the repayment . 

history for ~o~s1ble repayment default. We challeoge.ctthe various factors considered in classifying 
the loans w1thm stages 1 and 2 and in the measurement of ECL. 

10 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK • Continued 

Key Audit Matters - Continued 

► For stage 3 loans, we challenged all assumptions considered in the estimation of recovery c~s~ 
flows, the discount factor, and the timing of realization. In instances where we were n~t satisfied 
with the assumption used by the management in its cash flow estimation and discounting, we 
challenged management assumptions by re-computing the cash flows to determine the recoverable 
amounts. 

► We focused on the most significant model assumptions including probabilit·y of default and 

loss given default. 

► We performed detailed procedures on the completeness and accuracy of the information used. 

► We involved our internal specialists to assess the appropriateness of the models used and 

to perform an independent recalculation of the impairment allowance for the selected 
portfolios. 

► We reviewed the qualitative and quantitative disclosures for reasonableness to ensure 
conformity with relevant accounting standards. 

Other Information 

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the document titled "Nigerian Exporf'.1m·port Bank Abuja, Nigeria Annual 
Report For The Year Ended 31 December 2021", which includes the Financial Highlights, Report of the 
Directors, Statement of Directors' Responsibilities in Relation to the Preparation of the Financial 
Statements, Statement of Corporate Responsibility for the financial statements, and Other National 
Disclosures as required by the Financial Reporting Council Act, NO'. 6,·2011, which we obtained prior to 
the date of this report. Other information does not include the financial statements and our 
auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed on the other in.formation obtained prior to the date of this 
auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements 

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of the 
Federation of Nigeria 1991, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 arid the 
relevant circulars issued by the Central Bank otNigeria (CBN) and for such internal control as the 
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

11 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF' THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued 

Responsibl/ltles of the Directors for the Financial Statements • Continued 

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Banks's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease 

operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor's Responsibltlties for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that 

an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

► Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

► Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's internal control. 

► Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors. 

► Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

► Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

12 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF' THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued 

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit. 

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 

audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditor's Report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 

matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

The Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act require that in carrying out our audit we consider and 
report to you on the following matters. We confirm that: 

i) the information required by Central Bank of Nigeria Circular BSD/1/2004 on insider related 

credits is disclosed in Note 30 to the financial statements. 

ii) the Bank paid no penalty during the year ended 31 December 2021. 

··········· AJ.& .•....................... 
Babayom1 AJijola 
FRC/2013/ICAN/00000001 !'96 

For: Ernst & Young 
Lagos, Nigeria 

Date: .3 I Mm-c.h. ~b!:2.!l... 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT·IMPORT BANK 

STATEMENT or PROrlT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

roR THI! YEAR ENOEI> 31 DECEMBER 2021 
In thous,nds of Nl9erlan Nair a Notes 2021 2020 

lntMest Income calculated using effective Interest method 4 10,469,084 6,908,589 

Interest expense calculated using effective Interest method 5 (1,117,899) (858,702) 

Nit lnt,rut Income 9,351,185 6,049,887 

Fees and commission income 6 6,850 3,213 

Other operating income 7 3,804,558 1,671,840 

Total operatlnQ Income 13,162,593 7,724,940 

Credit Impairment charge 8 (2,327.421) (1,328,587) 

Nit operatlnQ Income 10,835,172 6,396,353 

Personnel expenses 9 (2,038,435) (1,818,205) 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 18 (129,633) (160,516) 

Amortisation of intangible assets 19 (41,234) (37,034) 

Depreciation of right-of use assets 20 (918) (22,183) 

Other operating expenses 10 (4,494,987) (1,729,419) 

Total OptratlnQ tXptnSIS (6,705,207) (3,767,357) 

Profit Hfore Income tax 4,129,965 2,628,997 

Income tax expense 11 
Profit for th• year 4,129,965 2,628,997 

other comprehensive Income: 

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or 

loss in subsequent periods: 
Net gain on equity instruments designated as FVTOCI 16.1 732,362 656,483 

Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans 23.2 709,952 (287,491) 

other comprehensive Income for the year 1,442,314 368,992 

Total comprehensive Income for the year 5,572,279 2,997,989 

Eamlnq per share 
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Kobo) 12 8.27 5.27 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

STATEMENT OF' F'INANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 

In thousands of Nigerian Na/ra 2021 2020 
Note 

Assets 

Cash and bank balances 13 4 ,144,907 6,171 ,177 

Due from banks 14 51,441,369 60,262 ,27 1 

Loans and advances to customers 15 131,992,157 85,706,366 

Equity instruments at FVOCI 16.1 6,034,777 5,263,265 

Other assets 17 2,225,723 1,007,596 

Property, plant and equipment 18 2,675.601 2,485,702 

Right-or-use assets 20 75,576 14,753 

Intangible assets 19 65,510 
97,592 

Net employee defined benefit assets 23 .3 1,354,704 263,709 

Total assets 200,010,324 161,272,430 

Llabllltles and Equity 

Llabllltles 

Debt securities issued and other borrowed runds 21 144,717,510 112,067,341 

Other liabilities 22 12,047,641 11,532,195 

Total liabilities 156,765,151 123,599,536 

Equity 
Share capital 24 49,912,571 49,912 ,571 

Accumulated losses 24 (32,188,691) (44,881,342) 

Regulatory risk reserve 24 22,345,871 30,198,605 

Fair value reserve 24 2,675.422 1,943,060 

Other reserve 24 500,000 500,000 

Total equity 43,245,173 37,672,894 

Total liabilities and equity 200,010,324 161,272,430 

The financial statements were approved and authorised ror issue by the Board of Directors on 24 March. 

2022 and were signed on its behalr by: 

Abubakar Abba Bello (Managing Director) 

FRC/2018/IOD/00000018666 

Dr. Bala Mohammed Bello (Executive Di rector) 

FRC/2016/008/00000015389 

Umar Rani (Chief Financial Officer) 

FRN/2013~CAN/00000004826 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT·IMPORT BANK 

STATEMENT OF' CASH F'LOWS 

roR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER zozo 
In thousands of Hlg,rl11n H11lr11 Note 2021 2020 

Operatlno activities 

Profit before Income tax 4,129,965 2,628,997 

Adjustment for: Non-cash Items Included In profit 
before Income tax 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 18 129,633 160,516 

Amortisation of intanQlble assets 19 41 ,234 37,034 

Depreciation of rlQhl·of use assets 20 918 22,183 

Interest cost on defined benefits obllQallon 23.1 482,963 408,832 

Interest income on defined benefits asset 23.1 (864,006) (288,181) 

Interest expenses 21 1,117,899 858,702 

Credit Impairment charoe 8 2,327,421 1,328,587 

Net unrealised exchange gain 7 (1,318,625) 1,243,081 

Interest income 4 (10,469,084) (6,908,589) 

Dividend income 7 (373,007) (346,769) 

Gain from disposal of property, plant and equipment 7&10 (18,857) (10,386) 

Net ehanon In optratlno assets/llabllltles 
Net change in loans and advances (45,758,963) (24,138,306) 

Net change in other assets (1 ,255,710) (373,175) 

Net change in other liabilities 515,446 3,626,668 

Dividend received 373,007 392,906 

Interest received 7,996,921 5,277,199 

Interest paid (1 ,261,382) (1,034,408) 

Net cash flows used In operatln2 activities (44,204,227) (17,115,108) 

lnvestlno activities: 
Purchase of equity instruments al FVOCI 16.1 (39,150) (49,503) 

Proceeds from liquidation of matured investment securities 451,223 

Prepayments for lease assets 20 (61,740) 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 18 (363,341) (257,691) 

Purchase of intangible assets 19 (9,152) (31,710) 

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 62,665 10,389 

Net cash flows (used in)/ from Investing activities (410,718) 122,708 

F'lnanelng aetivities: 
Dividends paid to equity holders 24 (200,000) 
Proceeds from debt securities issued and other 21 33,798,750 
borrowed funds 

50,000,000 

Repayments of debt securities issued and other 21 (1,486,587) 
borrowed funds 

(2,276,929) 

Lease payments 20 (5,150) 
Net eash flows from finaneing activities 32,312,163 47,517,921 

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents Q2,302,782) 30,525,521 
Net foreign exchange difference 1,333,889 24,585 
Cash and cash equivalents as 1 January 25 67,142,136 36,592,030 
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 Deeember 25 56,173,243 67,142,136 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Corporate information 

The Nigerian Export-Import Bank ("NEXIM" or the "Bank") was established by Act 3~ of 
1991 :s a~ 

Export Credit Agency (ECA). The Bank, which replaced the Nigerian Export Credit ~uar:~ ~e 
Insurance Corporation earlier set up under Act 15 of 1988, has the following ma.t/ at 

0
.r/ 

functions: provision of export credit guarantee and export credit insurance faci_ 1 ,es ~ 1 ~ 
clients, provision of credit in local currency to its clients in support of exports, eStabh~hm;n tr 
management of funds connected with exports, maintenance of a foreign exchange revolvin~ tun or 
lending to exporters who need to import foreign inputs to facilitate export production, ma,~ enan~~ 
of a trade information system in support of export business and provision of domeSt 'c ere 

1 

insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports. 

The Bank presently provides short and medium-term loans to Nigerian exporters. It al_so_ provides 
short term guarantees for loans granted by Nigerian banks to exporters as well as credit insura~c_e 
against political and commercial risks in the event of non-payment by foreign buyers. The Ban is 
also the government's National Guarantor under the ECOWAS Inter-state Road Transit programme. 

NEXIM is a bank incorporated and domiciled in Nigeria. Its registered office is at Plot 975, CadaSt ral 

Zone AO, Central Business District, Garki, Abuja. 

2. Accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of preparation 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for equity instruments 

measured at FVOCI. The financial statements are presented in Nigerian naira and all values are 

rounded to the nearest thousand (N'OOO), except when otherwise indicated. 

Statement of compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with, and comply with, the International 
Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board, the 
provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the Financial Reporting Council of 
Nigeria Act, No. 6, 2011 and relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria. 

Presentation of financial statements 
The Bank presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis 
regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 
12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in Note.28. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the statement of financial 
position. They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally 
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the 
parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances: 

• The normal course of business 
• The event of default 
• The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Bank and/or its counterparties 

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures 
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with 
those followed in the preparation of the Bank's annual financial statements for the year ended 31 
December 2020, except for the adoption of new standards effective as of 1 January 2021. The Bank 

has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is 
not yet effective. 

Some ar:nend~ents and interpretations applied for the first time in 2021·, but do not have an impact 
on the financial statements of the Bank. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued 

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2: Amendments to IFRS 9, /AS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and 

IFRS 16 
The amendments provide temporary relief which address the financial reporting effects when an 

interbank offered rate (IBOR) is replaced with an alternative nearly risk-free interest rate (RFR). The 

amendments include the following practical expedients: 

• To require contractual changes, or changes to cash flows that are directly requi_red by the reform, 

~o be treated as changes to a floating Interest rate, equivalent to a movement ma market rate of 

interest. 
• To permit changes required by IBOR reform to be made to hedge designations and hedge 

documentation without the hedging relationship being discontinued. . . . . 

• To provide temporary relief to entities from having to meet the separately 1dent1f1able requirement 

when an RFR instrument Is designated as a hedge of a risk component. 

These amendments had no Impact on the financial statements of the Bank. 

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 Amendments to IFRS 16 

On 28 May 2020, the IASB issued Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions· amendment to IFRS 16.~eas_es. 

The am~ndments provide relief to lessees from applying IFRS 16 guidance on lease mod1!1cat,on 

acco~ntmg for rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of the Covid· 19 pand~m,c. As a 

pract,c~I expedient, a lessee may elect not to assess whether a Covid·l 9 related rent concess10~ from a 

lessor 1s a lease modification. A lessee that makes this election accounts for any change m lease 

payments resulting from the Covid· 19 related rent concession the same way it would account for the 

change under IFRS 16, if the change were not a lease modification. 

The amendment was intended to apply until 30 June 2021, but as the impact of the Covid·19 

pandemic is continuing, on 31 March 2021, the IASB extended the period of application of the 

practical expedient to 30 June 2022. 

The amendment applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021. 

However, the Bank has not received Covid·19·related rent concessions but plans to apply the practical 

expedient if it becomes applicable within allowed period of application. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued 

Z .z Sl9n/flcant accountln9 Judgments, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the Bank's financial statements requires management to make judgements, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and 

liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabiliti~s. 

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material 

adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

In the process of applying the Bank's accounting policies, management has made the follo~ing 

judgements and assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertai~ty 

at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying 

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Existing circumstances and 

assumptions about future developments may change due to circumstances beyond t~e ~~nk's 

control and are reflected in the assumptions if and when they occur. Items with the most significant 

effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements with substantial management 

judgement and/or estimates are collated below with respect to judgements/estimates involved 

Going concern 
The Bank's management has made an assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern 

and is satisfied that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. 

Furthermore, management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt 

upon the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial statements continue 

to be prepared on the going concern basis. 

Allowance for credit losses 
Judgment is required by management in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash 

flows when determining an impairment loss for loans and advances. In estimating these cash f lows, 

the Bank makes judgments about the borrower's financial situation and the net realizable value of 

collateral. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results 

may differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment allowance. 

An assessment of impairment takes into account data from the loan portfolio (such as credit quality, 

levels of arrears, credit utilization, loan to collateral ratios etc.), and concentrations of risk and 

economic data (including levels of unemployment, real estate prices indices, country risk and the 

performance of different individual groups). 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued 

Impairment of financial Instruments . • k th 
The Bank has applied some judgment in carrying out an assessment of whethe~ credit ns on . e 
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and incorporating forward·looking 
information in the measurement of ECL 

Fair value of financial Instruments . • d t t f 
The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pai O rans e~ 
a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the ~e~su~~m~~ 
date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether th~t pn_ce is irec ~ 
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of fmanci~I assetsk a; 
financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be derived from active mar e s, 
they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valua_ti~n models._~~e 
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is_not f~asi e, 
estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include consider~tions of 
liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value 
adjustments, correlation and volatility. 

Defined benefit obl/9ation - defined benefit plan . 
The cost of the defined benefit pension plan is determined using actuarial valuations. The ac~uanal 
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual development~ m the 
future. These include the determination of the discount rates, future salary increases, mortality rates 
and inflation rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a 
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are 
reviewed at each reporting date. 

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount 
rate, management considers the market yields at the end of each reporting period on government 
bonds due to non-availability of deep market in high quality corporate bonds. 

The currency of government bonds is consistent with the currency of the defined benefit obligation. 

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future salary increases are based 
on expected future inflation rates in Nigeria. 

Property lease classification - Company as lessor 
The Bank has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property portfolio. The Bank 
has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as 
the lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of the commercial property and the 
present value of the minimum lease payments not amounting to substantially all of the fair value of 
the commercial property, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these 
properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases. See note 18 for the insignificant 
portion use as investment property. 

Significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with renewal options 
The Bank determines the lease term as the non·cancellable term of the lease, together with any 
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any 
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised. 

The Bank applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the option to 
renew. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise 
the renewal. After the commencement date, the Bank reassesses tne lease term if there is a 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Contlnu•d 

Slgnlf leant Judgement In determining the lease term of contracts with renewal options • Continued 

significant event or change in circumstances that is within Its control and affects its ability to exercise 

(or not to exercise) the option to renew (e.g. a change in business strategy). 

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies 

(a) Foreign currency translation 

The financial statements are presented in Nigerian naira (N) which is the functional currency of the 

Bank. 

Transactions and balances 
Transactions In foreign currencies are Initially recorded at the functional currency rate of exchange 

ruling at the date of the transaction. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional 

currency rate of exchange at the end of the reporting period based on official exchange rates_. All 

differences arising on non-trading activities are taken to 'other operating income' in the profit or 

loss. 

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translate~ usin_g 

the spot exchange rates as at the date of recognition. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item !s 
recognised in other comprehensive income, any exchange component of that gain or lo~s rs 

recognised in other comprehensive income. Conversely, when a gain or loss on a non-monetary ,tern 

is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or 

loss. 

(b) Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

(i) Recognition and initial measurement 
All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Bank 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Bank uses trade date 

accounting for regular way contracts when recording financial assets transactions. 

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not 

at fair value through profit or loss, direct and incremental transaction costs that are directly 

attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction costs of financial assets and liabilities carried at 

fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss at initial recognition. 

(ii) Classification of financial instruments 

NEXIM Bank classifies its financial assets under IFRS 9, into the following measurement categories: 

► those to be measured at fair value either through other comprehensive income or fair value through 

prof it or loss; and 

► those to be measured at amortized cost. 

The classification depends on the Bank's business model (i.e. business model test) for managing 

financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets cash flows (i.e. solely payments of 

principal and interest - SPPI test). 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS· Continued 

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued 

The Bank classifies its financial liabilities as subsequently measured at fair value through profit or 
loss and amortised cost. Management determines the classification of the financial instruments at 
initial recognition. 

Oil) Subsequent measurements 

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on its initial classification: 

Amortized cost 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not 
designated as at FVTPL: 

• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect 
contractual cash flows; and 

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash_ flows that 
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

The gain or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part of 
a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. ~ntere~t 
income from these financial assets is determined using the effective interest method and reported m profit 
or loss as 'Interest income'. 

The amortized cost of a financial instrument is defined as the amount at which it was measured at initial 
recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the 'effective 
interest method' of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any 
loss allowance. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial 
instrument (or group of instruments) and of allocating the interest income or expense over the relevant 
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or 
receipts over the expected life of the instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the 
instrument's gross carrying amount. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

(a) Debt instruments 

Investment in debt instrument is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and 
is not designated as at FVTPL: 

• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and 

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 
are solely payments of principal and interest on the pi:incipal amount outstanding. 

The debt instrument is subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair 
value are included in other comprehensive income within a separat-e-e:omponent of equity. Impairment 
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit and loss. 

Upon disposal or derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified 
from equity to profit or loss and recognized in net gains on investmenr securities while the cumulative 
impairment loss recognized in the OCI and accumulated in equity will be reclassified and debited to profit 
or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is determined using the effective interest method and 
recognized in profit or loss as 'Interest income'. 

The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage e-x~ected credit loss model as applied 
to financial assets at amortized cost. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued 

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies • Continued 

The Bank subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. For equity investment that is not 
held for trading, the Bank may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI. This 
election is made on an investment-by-Investment basis. Where the Bank's management has elected to 
present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no 
~ubsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends f~o~ such 
investments continue to be recognized in profit or loss as dividend income when the company s right to 
receive payments is established unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part ?f the cost of 
the investment. Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are 
recognized in profit or loss. 

All other financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL. In addition, on initial recognition, the Bank 
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured_ at 
amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting 
mismatch that would otherwise arise. 

Business model assessment 

The Bank makes an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio 
level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to 
management. The information considered includes: 

1) The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and-the operation of those policies in 
practice. In particular, whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual 
interest revenue, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of 
the financial assets to the duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or 
realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets; 

2) How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to management; 

3) The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held 
within that business model) and how those risks _are managed; 

4) How managers of the business are compensated e.g. whether compensation is based on 
the fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and 

5) The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales 
and its expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity 
is not considered in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Bank's 
stated objective for managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are 
realized. 

The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for 
the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the Bank applies judgement and 
considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and the period 
for which the interest rate is set. 

In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de minimus exposure to risks or volatility in the 
contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the amount outstanding. In such cases, 
the financial asset is required to be measured at FVTPL. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT·IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued 

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued 

(b) Equity Instruments • Continued 

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Bank 

considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset 

~ontains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash f lows such that 

it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Bank considers: 

• contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows; 

• leverage features; 

• prepayment and extension terms; 

• terms that limit the Bank's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse asset 

arrangements); and 

• Features that modify consideration of the time value of money - e.g. periodical reset of 

interest rates. 

The Bank holds a portfolio of long-term fixed rate loans for which the Bank has the option to revise the 

interest rate at future dates. These reset rights are limited to the market rate at the time of revision. The 

right to reset the rates of the loans based on the revision in market rates are part of the contractually 

agreed terms on inception of the loan agreement, therefore the borrowers are obligated to comply with 

the reset rates without any option of repayment of the loans at par at any reset date. The Bank has 

determined that the contractual cash flows of these loans are solely payments of principal and interest 

because the option varies with the interest rate in a way that is considered a consideration for the time 

value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and costs associated with the principal amount 

outstanding. 

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether 

their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest. 

(iv) Reclassifications 

The Bank reclassifies financial assets when and only when its business model for managing those assets 

changes. The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following the change. 

Such changes are expected to be very infrequent and must be significant to the Bank's operations. When 

reclassification occurs, the Bank reclassifies all affected financial assets in accordance with the new 

business model. Reclassification is applied prospectively from the 'reclassification date'. Reclassification 

date is 'the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model. Gains, losses or 

interest previously recognized are not restated when reclassification occurs. 

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the 

Bank changes its business model for managing financial assets that are debt instruments. A change in the 

objective of the Bank's business occurs only when the Bank either begins -or ceases to perform an activity 

that is significant to its operations (e.g., via acquisition or disposal of a business line). 

The following are not considered to be changes in the business model: 

• A change in intention related to particular financial assets (even in circumstances of 

significant changes in market conditions) 

• A temporary disappearance of a particular market for financial assets 

• A transfer of financial assets between parts of the entity with different business models 

When reclassification occurs, the Bank reclassifies all affected financial assets in accordance with the new 

business model. Reclassification is applied prospectively from the 'reclassification date'. Reclassification 
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~ate is 'the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model. Gains, losses or 

interest previously recognized are not restated when reclassification occurs. 

Financial liabilities are not reclassified after initial classification. 

Financial assets under the amortized cost classification (i.e. business model whose objective is to collect 

the contractual cash flows) can still be held as such even when there are sales within the portfolio as long 

as the sales are infrequent (even if significant in value) or insignificant in value both individually and in 

aggregate (even if frequent). 

However, if more than an infrequent number of such sales are made out of a portfolio and those sales are 

more than insignificant in value (either individually or in aggregate), the Bank will assess whether and how 

such sales are consistent with an objective of collecting contractual cash flows. 

Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities 

(i) Financial assets 

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Bank evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified 

asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights 

to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this case, the original 

financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognized at fair value. Any difference 

between the amortized cost and the present value of the estimated future cash flows of the modified asset 

or consideration received on de-recognition is recorded as a separate line item in profit or loss as 'gains 

and losses arising from the de-recognition of financial assets measured at amortized cost'. 

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortized cost are not substantially different, then the 

modification does not result in de-recognition of the financial asset. In this case, the Bank recalculates 

the gross carrying amount of the financial asset as the present value of the renegotiated or modified 

contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (or credit· 

adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets). The amount 

arising from adjusting the gross carrying amount is recognized as a modification gain or loss in profit or 

loss as part of impairment charge for the year. 

In determining when a modification to terms of a financial asset is substantial or not to the existing terms, 

the Bank will consider the following non-exhaustive criteria. 

Qualitative criteria 

Scenarios where modifications could lead to de-recognition of existing loan and recognition of a new 

loan, i.e. substantial modification, are: 

► Extension of financial asset's tenor 

► Reduction in repayment of principals and interest 

► Capitalization of overdue repayments into a new pFiflcipa~ amount 

► Change in frequency of repayments i.e. change of monthly repayments to quarterly or 

yearly repayments 

► Reduction of financial asset's tenor 

On occurrence of any of the above factors, the Bank will perform a 10% test (see below) to determine 

whether or not the modification is substantial. 
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Scenarios where modification wlll not generally lead to de-recognition of existing financial assets are: 

• Change in interest rate arising from a change in MPR which is the benchmark rate that 

drives borrowing rates in Nigeria 
Bulk repayment of financial asset 

Quantitative criteria 

A modification would lead to de-recognition of existing financial asset and recognition of a new financial 

asset, i.e. substantial modification, If: 
• The discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fee_s 

received net of any fees paid and discounted using the original effective inte~~st rate, is 

at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash 

flows of the original financial asset. 

A modification would not lead to de-recognition of existing financial asset if: 
• The discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fee~ 

received net of any fees paid and discounted using the original effective interest rate, is 

less than 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash 

flows of the original financial asset. 

Modification gain or loss shall be included as part of impairment charge tor each financial year. 

(iii) Financial liabilities 

The Bank de-recognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified 

liability are substantially different. This occurs when the discounted present value of the cash flows under 

the new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees received and discounted using the original effective 

interest rate, is at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash 

flows of the original financial liability. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is 

recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished 

and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss. If an exchange of debt 

instruments or modification of terms is accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees incurred 

are recognized as part of the gain or loss on the extinguishment. If the exchange or modification is not 

accounted for as an extinguishment (i.e. the modified liability is not substantially different), any costs or 

fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the liability and are amortized over the remaining term of the 

modified liability. 
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Impairment of financial assets 

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of th~ asset .<th: life~ime 

expected credit loss or L TECL), unless there has been no significant increase ~n credit risk since 

origination, in which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months' expected credit loss ~l~mECL} as 

outlined. The Bank's policies for determining if there has been a significant increase in credit risk are set 

out in the financial statements. 

The 12mECL is the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial 

instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. Both LTECLs and 12mE~Ls 

are calculated-on either an individual basis or a collective basis, depending on the nature of the underlying 

portfolio of financial instruments. 

The Bank considers a financial asset In default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, 

in certain cases, the Bank may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or ex!ernal 

information indicates that the Bank is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full 

before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Bank. A financial asset is written off when 

there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows. 

Loss allowances for accounts receivable are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The 

Bank has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, ~f w~ether 

a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering the 

change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument. 

Based on the above process, the Bank groups its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3 and POCI, as 

described below: 

• Stage 1: When loans are first recognized, the Bank recognizes an allowance based on 12mECLs. Stage 

1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from 

Stage 2. 

• Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Bank records 

an allowance for the L TECLs. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved and 

the loan has been reclassified from Stage 3. 

• Stage 3: Loans considered credit-impaired. The Bank records an allowance for the L TECLs. 

• POCI: Purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) assets are financial assets that are credit impaired 

on initial recognition. POCI assets are recorded at fair value at original recognition and interest income is 

subsequently recognized based on a credit-adjusted EIR. ECLs are only recognized or released to the 

extent that there is a subsequent change in the expected credit losses. 

If, in a subsequent period, credit quality improves and reverses any previously assessed significant 

increase in credit risk since origination, depending on the stage of the lifetime 2 or stage 3 of the ECL 

bucket, the Bank would continue to monitor such financial assets f-or a-f)robationary period of 90 days to 

confirm if the risk of default has decreased sufficiently before upgrading such exposure from Lifetime ECL 

(Stage 2) to 12-months ECL (Stage 1). In addition to the 90 days probationary period above, the Bank 

also observes a further probationary period of 90 days to upgrade from Stage 3 to 2. This means a 

probationary period of 180 days will be observed before upgrading ffnancial assets from Lifetime ECL 

(Stage 3) to 12-months ECL (Stage 1). 

For financial assets for which the Bank has no reasonable expectations of recovering either the entire 

outstanding amount, or a proportion thereof, the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced. 

This is considered a (partial) derecognition of the financial asset. 
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a. The calculation of ECLs 

The Bank calculates ECLs based on three probability-weighted scenarios to measure the expected cash 
shortfalls, discounted at an approximation to the EIR. A cash shortfall is the difference betwe~n the cash . 
flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects 
to receive. 

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are as follows: 

PD: The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. 
• · ·I·t h s not been 

A default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period, 1f the fac, 1 Y a 
previously derecognized and is still in the portfolio. 

• EAD: The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into 
account expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of 
principal and interest, whether scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected drawdowns on 
committed facilities, and accrued interest from missed payments. 

• LGD: The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs 
at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and thos_e 
that the lender would expect to receive, including from the realization of any collateral. It ,s. 
usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD. 

When estimating the ECLs, the Bank considers three scenarios (a base case, an upside and downside). 
Each of these is associated with different PDs, EADs and LGDs. When relevant, the assessment of multiple 
scenarios also incorporates how defaulted loans are expected to be recovered, including the probability 
that the loans will cure and the value of collateral or the amount that might be received for selling the 
asset. 

Impairment losses and reversals are accounted for and disclosed separately from modification losses or 
gains that are accounted for as an adjustment of the financial asset's gross carrying value. 

The mechanics of the ECL method are summarized below: 

Stage 1: The 12mECL is calculated as the portion of L TECLs that result from default events on a 
financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date, weighted by 
the probability of the default occurring in the 12 months following the reporting date. These 
expected 12-month default probabilities are applied to a forecast EAD and multiplied by the 
expected LGD and discounted by an approximation to the original EIR. The interest revenue is 
calculated on the gross carrying amount (without deducting the loss allowance). This calculation 
is made for each of the four scenarios, as explained above. 

Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Bank 
records an allowance for the L TECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above, 
including the use of multiple scenarios, but PDs and LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the 
instrument. The expected cash shortfalls are discounted by an approximation to the original EIR. 

Stage 3: For loans considered credit-impaired, the Bank calculates the interest revenue by 
applying the EIR in subsequent reporting periods to the amortised cost of the financial asset (i.e., 
the gross carrying amount net of loss allowance) rather than the gross carrying amount. 
The lifetime expected credit losses is recognized for these loans. The method is similar to that for 
Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%. 

POCI: POCI assets are financial assets that are credit imf}aired-on initial recognition. The Bank 
only re_c_ogniz~s t~e cumulative changes in lifetime ECLs since initial recognition, based on a 
probabIllty-weIghtmg of the three scenarios, discounted by the credit-adjusted EIR. 
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b. Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCI 
The EC_Ls for debt instruments measured at f'VOCI do not reduce the carrying amount of these financial 

assets'" the statement of financial position, which remains at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to the 

allowance that would arise If the assets were measured at amortized cost is recognized in OCI as an 

accum~late? impairment amount, with a corresponding charge to profit or loss. The accumulated loss 

recognized in OCI is recycled to the profit and loss upon derecognition of the assets. 

c. Purchased or originated credit Impaired financial assets (POCI) 

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt 

financial assets carried at f'VOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one or 

more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have 

occurred. 

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data: 

► 

► 

► 

Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer; 

A breach of contract such as a default or past due event; 
The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not 

consider otherwise; 
It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial 

reorganization; or 
The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties. 

A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower's condition is usually considered 

to be credit-impaired unless there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has 

reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment. 

for POCI financial assets, the Bank only recognizes the cumulative changes in L TECL since initial 

recognition in the loss allowance. 

Loans that are more than 90 days past due are considered impaired. 

d. Collateral valuation 
To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible. The 

collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, landed properties and vehicles. Collateral, unless 

repossessed, is not recorded on the Bank's statement of financial position. 

However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a minimum, 

at inception and re-assessed on periodic basis as deemed necessary. 

To the extent possible, the Bank uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as collateral. 

Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values are valued using models. 

e. Collateral repossessed 
The Bank's policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its internal operations 

or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to their 

relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original 

secured asset. Assets for which selling is determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held 

for sale at their fair value (if financial assets) and fair value less cost to-sell for non-financial assets at the 

repossession date in. line with the Bank's policy. 

In its normal course of business, the Bank does not physically repossess properties or other assets in its 

loan portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally at auction, to settle outstanding 

debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligor~. As a result of this practice, the residential 

properties under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the statement of financial position. 
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f. Forborne and modified loans 

The Bank sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans as a response to 

the borrower's financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to otherwise enforce collection of 

collateral. 

The Bank considers a loan forborne when such concessions or modifications are provided as a result of 

the borrower's present or expected financial difficulties and the Bank would not have agreed to them if 

the borrower had been financially healthy. Indicators of financial difficulties include defaults on 

covenants, or significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance may involve 

extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions. 

Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated 

before the modification of terms. It is the Bank's policy to monitor forborne loans to help ensure that 

future payments continue to be likely to occur. 

De-recognition decisions and classification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are determined on a case-by­

~ase basis. If these procedures identify a loss in relation to a loan, it is disclosed and managed as an 

impaired Stage 3 forborne asset until it is collected or written off. 

When the loan has been renegotiated or modified but not de-recognised, the Bank also reassesses whether 

there has been a significant increase in credit risk. The Bank also considers whether the assets should be 

classified as Stage 3. Once an asset has been classified as forborne, it will remain forborne for a minimum 

12-month probation period. In order for the loan to be reclassified out of the forborne category, the 

customer has to meet all of the following criteria: 

► 

► 

All of its facilities have to be considered performing; 

The probation period required from the date the forborne contract was considered performing 

has passed (see above); 
► 

► 

Regular payments of more than an insignificant amount of principal or interest have been made 

during at least half of the probation period; 

The customer does not have any contract that is more than 180 days past due. 

If modifications are substantial, the loan is derecognized. If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated 

or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new one due to financial difficulties of the 

borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial asset should be derecognized and ECL are 

measured as follows: 
► if the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the 

expected cash flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in calculating cash 

shortfalls from the existing asset; 

► if the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected 

fair value of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the 

time of its derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the 

existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the 

reporting date using the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset. 

g. Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position 

Loan allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as follows: 

► Financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying 

amount of the assets; 
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h. Write-off 
After a full evaluation of a non-performing exposure, in the event that either one or all of the following 
conditions apply, such exposure is recommended for write-off (either partially or in full): 

continued contact with the customer is impossible; 
• recovery cost is expected to be higher than the outstanding debt; 
• amount obtained from realization of credit collateral security leaves a balance of the debt; 

or 
• it is reasonably determined that no further recovery on the facility is possible. 

All credit facility write-offs require endorsement by the Board Credit and Risk Committee, as defined by 
the Bank. Credit write-off approval is documented in writing and properly approved by the Board Credit 
and Risk Committee. 

A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. The write-off amount is used to reduce the carrying amount 
of the financial asset. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement 
activities in order to comply with the Bank's procedures for recovery of amount due. Whenever amounts 
are recovered on previously written-off credit exposures, such amount recovered is recognized as income 
on a cash basis only. 

i. Forward looking information 

In its ECL models, the Bank relies on a broad range of forward-looking information as economic inputs, 
such as: 

• Exchange rates 
• Inflation rates 
• Interest rates 

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market 
at the date of the financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative adjustments or overlays are occasionally 
made as temporary adjustments when such differences are significantly material. Detailed information 
about these inputs and sensitivity analysis are provided in Note 4 in the financial statements. 

Collateral and Netting 

The Bank obtains collateral where appropriate, from customers to manage its credit risk exposure to the 
customer. The collateral normally takes the form· of a lien over the customer's assets and gives the Bank 
a claim on these assets in the event that the customer defaults. 

Collateral received in the form of cash is recorded on the statement of financial position with a 
corresponding liability. These items are assigned to deposits received from bank or other counterparties. 
Any interest payable or receivable arising is recorded as interest expense or interest income respectively. 

The Bank's policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset is best used for its internal operations or 
should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to its relevant 
asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original secured asset. 
Assets that are determined better to be sold are immediately recognized as non-current assets held for 
sale at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell at the date of repossession. 

The loan agreement provides that, if an event of default occurs, an outstanding transactions with the 
counterparty will fall due and all amounts outstanding will be settled on a net basis. 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position 
if, and only if, there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an 
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize an asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In many 
cases, even though netting agreements are in place, the-lack@J,af).ir!\entioA-to settle on a net basis results 
in the related assets and liabilities being presented gross in the statement of financial position. 
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Valuation of financial Instruments 

The best evidence of fair value is a quoted price in an actively traded market. In the event that the market 

for a financial instrument is not active, a valuation technique is used. The majority of valuation techniques 

employ only observable market data and so the reliability of the fair value measurement is high. However, 

c_ert~i_n financial instruments are valued on the basis of valuation techniques that feature one or more 

significant ma_rket inputs that are unobservable. Valuation techniques that rely to a greater extent on 

unobservable inputs require a higher level of management judgment to calculate a fair value than those 

based wholly on observable inputs. 

The ~ain assumptions and estimates which management consider when applying a model with valuation 
techniques are: 

• The likelihood and expected timing of future cash flows on the instrument. These cash 

flows are usually governed by the terms of the instrument, although judgment may be 

required when the ability of the counterparty to service the instrument in accordance with 

the contractual terms is in doubt. Future cash flows may be sensitive to changes in market 
rates; 
Selecting an appropriate discount rate for the instrument. The determination of this is 

based on the assessment of what a market participant would regard as the appropriate 

spread of the rate for the instrument over the appropriate rate; and 

Judgment to determine what model to use to calculate fair value in areas where the choice 

of valuation model is particularly subjective, for example, when valuing complex 

derivative products. 

When applying a model with unobservable inputs, estimates are made to reflect uncertainties in fair values 

~esulting from a lack of market data inputs, for example, as a result of ilfiquidity in the market. For these 

instruments, the fair value measurement is less reliable. Inputs into valuations based on unobservable 

data are inherently uncertain because there is little or no current market data available from which to 

determine the level at which an arm's length transaction would occur under normal business conditions. 

However, in most cases there is some market data available on which to base a determination of fair value, 

for example historical data, and the fair values of most financial instruments are based on some market 

observable inputs even when unobservable inputs are significant. 

Given the uncertainty and subjective nature of valuing financial instruments at fair value, it is possible 

that the outcomes in the next financial year could differ from the assumptions used, and this could result 

in a material adjustment to the carrying amount of financial instruments measured at fair value. 

fair value measurement 

The Bank measures financial instruments, such as, quoted equities, at fair value at each reporting date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based 

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability; or 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Bank. The fair value of an asset 

or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participanfs would use when pricing the asset 

or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to 

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market 

participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. ~·· 
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The Bank USl!s valuotlon techniques that are appropriate In the circumstances and for which sufficient 

data are available to measure fair value, maxlmlzlnQ the use of relevant observable Inputs and minimizing 
the use of unobservable Inputs. All assets and llabllltles for which fair value Is measured or disclosed In 
the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on 

the lowest level Input that Is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 -
Level 2 -

Level 3 -

Quoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markets for Identical assets or liabilities. 

Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that Is significant to the fair value 

measurement Is directly or Indirectly observable. 
Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement Is unobservable. 

De-recognition of financial assets 
The Bank de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 

asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks 

and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or In which the Bank neither transfers nor 

retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and It does not retain control of the financial 

asset. Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained 

by the Bank is recognized as a separate asset or liability in the statement of financial position. 

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the 

carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and the consideration received 

(including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognized in profit or loss. 

De-recognition of financial liabilities 

The Bank de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when its obligations are discharged, cancelled 

or expired. 

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different 

terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is 

treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference 

in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss. 

Write off 
The Bank writes off a financial asset (and any related allowances for impairment losses) when the Bank's 

Credit team determines that the assets are uncollectible. Financial assets are written off either partially 

or in their entirety. This determination is reached after considering information such as the occurrence 

of significant changes in the borrower/issuer's financial position such that the borrower/issuer can no 

longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back the entire 

exposure. For smaller l>alance standardized loans, charge off decisions.are generally based on a product 

specific past due status. If the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance, 

the difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then applied against the gross carrying 

amount. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to other operating income. 

However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to 

comply with the Bank's procedures for recovery of amount due. 
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Income and expenses (Revenue recognition) 

Interest income and expense 

lntere?t i~come and expenses are recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The 

effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts 

through the expected life of the financial instrument to: 

The gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or 

The amortized cost of the financial liability. 

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-impaired assets, 

the Bank estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not 

expected credit losses. For credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is 

calculated using estimated future cash flows including expected credit losses. 

The EIR _(and therefore, the amortized cost of the asset) is calculated by taking into account any discount 

?r premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The Bank recognizes interest 

income using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the 

ex~ected life of the loan. Hence, it recognizes the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at 

various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest 

and charges). 

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit 

risk. The adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset 

in the statement of financial position with an increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is 

subsequently amortized through Interest revenue calculated using effective interest method in the profit 

or loss. 

a. Amortized cost and gross carrying amount 

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or 

financial liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the 

cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount 

and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance. 

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting 

for any expected credit loss allowance. 

b. Calculation of interest income and expenses 

The Bank calculates interest income and expense by applying the effective interest rate to the gross 

carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the 

liability. 

However, for financial asset that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition and is, 

therefore, regarded as 'Stage 3', the Bank calculates interest income by applying the effective interest 

rate to the net amortized cost of the financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no longer credit­

impaired, then the Bank reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis. 

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Bank calculates interest income 

by calculating the credit-adjusted effective interest rate and applying that rate to the amortized cost of 

the asset. The credit-adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at original recognition, discounts the estimated 

future cash flows (including credit losses) to the amortized cost of the POCI assets. The calculation of 

interest income does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the asset improves. 
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2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued 

c. Presentation 
Interest income and expense presented in the profit or loss includes: 

• interest on financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost calculated 

on an effective interest basis; 
• interest on debt instruments measured at FVOCI calculated on an effective interest basis; 

• the effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivat!ves designated in 

cash flow hedges of variability in Interest cash flows, in the same period as the hedged 

cash flows affect interest Income/expense; and 
• the effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in 

fair value hedges of interest rate risk. 

Interest income and expense on other financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are presented in 

interest income or interest expense. 

Dividend income 
Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to receive the payment is established, which is 

generally when the shareholders approve the dividend. 

Rental Income 
Rental income arising from operating leases on properties leased out by the Bank is accounted for on a 

straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other income due to its operating nature. 

Fee and commission income and expense 
Fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial 

asset or liability are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate. 

Other fees and commission income including account servicing fees, investment management fees, sales 

commission, placement fees and syndication fees are recognized as the related services are performed. 

When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down of a loan, the related loan 

commitment fees are recognized on a straight-line basis over the commitment period. 

Other fees and commission expense relate mainly to transaction and service fees, which are expensed as 

the services are received. 

Income from Grant for Export Promotion 
Income from Grant for Export Promotion is 70% of the 7% Import Levy allocated to the bank by the Ministry 

of Finance. The cash received is recognized in cash and deferred income. Upon approval for utilization of 

the funds for export promotion activities, the expense incurred and the corresponding income are 

recognized in the profit or loss. The income is reduced against the deferred income initially recognized. 

(h) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents as referred to in the statement of cash flows comprises cash on hand, 

non-restricted current accounts with central banks and amounts due from Banks on demand or with 

an original maturity of three months or less. 

(i) Property, plant and equipment 
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the- costs of day-to-day servicing, less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Changes in the expected 

useful life are accounted for by changing the depreciation period or method, as appropriate, and 

treated as changes in accounting estimates. 
Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the ·acquisitiori"of the asset. The cost of 

self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly 

attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the costs of 

dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located and capitalised 

borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is 

capitalised as part of equipment. 
When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for 

as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 
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(i) Property, plant and equipment - Continued 

Depreciation which commences when the asset is available for use is calculated using the strai,ght­

line method to write down the cost of property, plant and equipment to their residual values over 

their estimated useful lives. Land is not depreciated. 

The estimated useful lives are as follows: 
• Buildings 50 years 
• Computer equipment 4 years 
• Plant 4 years 
• Motor vehicles 3 years 
• Furnitures and fittings 5 years 

Property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are 

e~pected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognltion of the asset (ca_lculated ~s t~e 

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 1s recognised in 

'Other operating income' in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

(j) Intangible assets 
The Bank's intangible assets comprise the value of computer software. 

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that 

the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Bank. 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following· initial 

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any 

accumulated impairment. 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets 

with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period and the 

amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each 

financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of 

future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation 

period or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation 

expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the profit or loss in the expense category 

consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment 

annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is 

reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the 

change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis. 

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or 

when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gains or losses arising 

from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss 

when the asset is derecognised. 

Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets 

to their residual values over their estimated useful lives as follows: 

• Computer software - 4 years 
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(k) Financial guarantees 
In the ordinary course of business, the Bank gives financial guarantees, consisting of letters of credit, 

guarantees and acceptances. Financial guarantees are Initially recognised in the financial statements 

(within 'Other liabilities') at fair value, being. the premium received. Subsequently, the li?bility is 

measured at the higher of the amount of the expected credit losses and the amount recognised less 

cumulative amortisation. 

~ny i~crease in the liability relating to financial guarantees is recorded i_n the profit or l~ss_ in 

_Impairment charge'. The premium received is recognised in the profit or loss in 'fees and comm,ss,on 

income' on a straight-line basis over the life of the guarantee. 

(I) Employee benefits 

(i) Defined contribution pension plan 
The Bank operates a defined contribution pension plan in line with the Pension Reform Act, 2004. 

The plan is funded by contributions from the Bank and the employees. The Bank has no further 

payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. Contribution payable is recorded as an 

expense under 'Personnel expenses'. Unpaid contributions are recorded as a liability. 

(ii) Defined benefit pension plan 
The Bank operates a defined benefit pension plan which requires contributions to be made to a 

separately administered fund. 

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit 

credit method. 
Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding 

net interest (not applicable to the Bank) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), are 

recognised immediately in the statement of financial position with a corresponding debit or credit to 

retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not 

reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of: 

► The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and 

► The date that the Bank recognises restructuring-related costs 

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. 

The Bank recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under 'personnel 

expenses in profit or loss 
► Service costs comprising past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non· 

routine settlements 
► Net interest expense or income 

(iii) Short-term benefits 
Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) that are 

expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in 

which the employees render the related service. 

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus plans if the 

Bank has a present (legal or constructive) obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service 

provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

(m) Provisions 
Provisions are recognised when the Bank has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 

of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

The expense relating to any provision is presented in the profit or loss net of any reimbursement. 
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When a provision is no longer required, it shall be credited in the profit or loss. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre·tax 
~ate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the 
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

(n) Dividends Payable 

Dividends distribution to the Bank's shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial 
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Bank's shareholders. Dividends 
that are proposed but not yet declared are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 
Dividends on the Bank's ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are paid 
or, if earlier, approved by the Bank's shareholders. 

(o) Taxes 

Current income tax 
In accordance with section 23(1) (a) of the Company Income Tax Act, the profit of the Bank is 
exempted from income taxes. 

Bank as a lessee 

(p) Right-of-use assets 
The Bank recognises right·of·use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the 
underlying asset is available for use). Right·of·use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement ottease liabilities (if any). 
The cost of right·of·use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs 
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives 
received. The recognised right·of·use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter 
of its estimated useful life and the lease term. Right-of· use assets are subject to impairment. 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 
The Bank applies the short-term lease, recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e. those 
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain 
a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases (i.e. 
below Nl,532,500). Lease payments on short term leases and leases of low-value assets are 
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
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3. Standards Issued but not yet effective 

The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance 

01 the Bank's financial statements are disclosed below. The Bank intends to adopt these standards, 

If applicable, when they become effective. 

lf'RS 17 Insurance Contracts 

In May 2017, the IASB issued lf'RS 17 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 17), a comprehensive new 

accounting standard for insurance contracts covering recognition and measurement, presentation 

and disclosure. Once effective, lf'RS 17 wlll replace lf'RS 4 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 4) that was 

issued in 2005. IFRS 17 applies to all types of Insurance contracts (i.e., life, non-life, direct insurance 

and re-insurance), regardless of the type of entitles that Issue them, as well as to certain guarantees 

and financial instruments with discretionary participation features. 

A few scope exceptions will apply. The overall objective of IFRS 17 ls to provide an accounting model 

for insurance contracts that Is more useful and consistent for insurers. In contrast to the 

requirements in IFRS 4, which are largely based on grandfathering previous local accounting policies, 

IF'RS 17 provides a comprehensive model for Insurance contracts, covering all relevant accounting 

aspects. The core of IF'RS 17 is the general model, supplemented by: 

• A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee 

approach) 

• A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-duration contracts 

IFRS 17 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with comparative 

figures required. Early application is permitted, provided the entity also applies IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 

on or before the date it first applies IFRS 17. 

Proposed amendments to IFRS 17 

In June 2019, the IASB issued an exposure draft (ED) on proposed amendments to IFRS 17. The 

Board considered 25 concerns and implementation challenges raised by stakeholders and assessed 

whether to propose changes to the standard. The Board selected only those changes that, in its 

estimation, would not lead to a significant loss of useful information for investors, nor unduly disrupt 

implementation processes under way, nor risk undue delays in the effective date of IFRS 17. 

The IASB proposes in the ED 12 targeted amendments to the standard in eight areas and asks 

stakeholders whether they agree with the proposed amendments. The eight areas of IFRS 17 subject 

to proposed changes are: 

• Deferral of the effective date of IFRS 17 for one year, including an additional year of deferral for the 

application of IFRS 9 to qualifying insurance entities (i.e., qualifying insurers can apply IFRS 17 and IFRS 

9 for the first time in reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022) 

• Additional scope exclusions 
• Expected recovery of insurance acquisition cash flows from insurance contract renewals 

• CSM relating to investment activities 

• Applicability of the risk mitigation option for contracts with direct participation features 

► Reinsurance contracts held · expected recovery of losses on underlying contracts 

► Simplified presentation of insurance contracts in the statement of financial position 

► Transition modifications and reliefs 

IFRS 17 will have no impact on the Bank, as it does not issue insurance contract. 
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3. Standards Issued but not yet effective - Continued 

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and Its 
Associate or Joint Venture 
The amendments address the conflict between IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in dealing with the loss of control 
of a subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The amendments clarify 
that the gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that constitute a business, as 
defined In IFRS 3, between an Investor and its associate or joint venture, is recognized in ful~. Any 
gain or loss resulting f ram the sale or contribution of assets that do not constitute a busi~e~s, 
however, Is recognized only to the extent of unrelated investors' interests in the associate or JO'.nt 
venture. The IASB has deferred the effective date of these amendments indefinitely, but an entity 
that early adopts the amendments must apply them prospectively. 

This amendment will have no impact on the Bank's financial statements when they become effective. 

Amendments to IAS 1 - Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current 

In January 2020, the Board issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of IAS 1 to specify the 
requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-current.The amendments clarify: 
► What is meant by a right to defer settlement 
• That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period 
• That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right 
• That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument would the 
terms of a liability not impact its classification 

Right to defer settlement 
The Board decided that if an entity's right to defer settlement of a liability is subject to the entity 
complying with specified conditions, the entity has a right to defer settlement of the liability at the end of 
the reporting period if it complies with those conditions at that date. 

Existence at the end of the reporting period 
The amendments also clarify that the requirement for the right to exist at the end of the reporting period 
applies regardless of whether the lender tests for compliance at that date or at a later date. 

Management expectations 
IAS 1.75A has been added to clarify that the 'classification of a liability is unaffected by the likelihood that 
the entity will exercise its right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period'. That is, management's intention to settle in the short run does not impact the 
classification. This applies even if settlement has occurred when the financial statements are authorised 
for issuance. 

Meaning of the term 'settlement' 
The Board added two new paragraphs (paragraphs 76A and 768) to IAS 1 to clarify what is meant by 
'settlement' of a liability. The Board concluded that it was important to linR tl'le settlement of the liability 
with the outflow of resources of the entity. 
In cases where a conversion option is classified as a liability or part of a liability, the transfer of equity 
instruments would constitute settlement of the liability for the purpose of classifying it as current or non­
current. Only if the conversion option itself is classified as an equity instrument would settlement by way 
of own equity instruments be disregarded when determining whether the liability is current or non­
current. 
Unchanged from the current standard, a rollover of a borrowing is considered the extension of an existing 
liability and is therefore not considered to represent 'settlement'. 
The Bank will apply this amendment when it becomes effective 01T-l' January 2023. 
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3. Standards Issued but not yet effective - Continued 

Amendments to IFRS 3 - Reference to the Conceptual Framework 
In May 2020, the IASB issued Amendments to IFRS 3 Business Combinations - _Referen~e to the 
Conceptual Framework. The amendments are intended to replace a reference to a previous v_ersion of t~e 
IASB's Conceptual Framework (the 1989 Framework) with a reference to the current version Issued in 
March 2018 (the Conceptual Framework) without significantly changing its requirements. . 
The amendments add an exception to the recognition principle of IFRS 3 to avoid the issue of potential 
'day 2' gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities that would be within the scope of IAS 
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets or IFRIC 21 Levies, if incurred s_eparately. The 
exception requires entities to apply the criteria in IAS 37 or IFRIC 21 , respectively, instead of the 
Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obligation exists at the acquisition date. 
At the same time, the amendments add a new paragraph to IFRS 3 to clarify that contingent assets do not 

qualify for recognition at the acquisition date. . . 
These amendments will currently have no impact on the financial statements of the Bank, and its effective 
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022. 

Amendments to IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use 

The amendment prohibits entities from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant ~nd 

equipment (PP&E), any proceeds of the sale of items produced while bringing that asset to the location 
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Instead, 
an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such items, and the costs of producing those items, in profit 
or loss. 
These amendments will currently have no impact on the financial statements of the Bank, and it's effective 
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022. 

Amendments to IAS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract 
In May 2020, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets to specify which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether a contract is onerous or 
loss-making. 
The amendments apply a 'directly related cost approach'. The costs that relate directly to a contract to 
provide goods or services include both incremental costs (e.g., the costs of direct labour and materials) 
and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities (e.g., depreciation of equipment used to 
fulfil the contract as well as costs of contract management and supervision). General and administrative 
costs do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the 
counterparty under the contract. 
These amendments will currently have no impact on the financial statements of the Bank, and its effective 
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022. 

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards - Subsidiary as a first-time 
adopter 

As part of its 2018-2020 annual improvements to IFRS standards process, the IASB issued an 
amendment to IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards. The 
amendment permits a subsidiary that elects to apply paragraph D16(a) of IFRS 1 to measure cumulative 
translation differences using the amounts reported by the parent, based on the parent's date of 
transition to IFRS. This amendment is also applied to an associate or joint venture that elects to apply 
paragraph D16(a) of IFRS 1. 

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 with 
earlier adoption permitted. The amendments is not applicable to the Bank. 
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IFRS 9 Flnanclal Instruments • Fees In the '10 per cent' test for derecognltlon of financial llabllltles 

As part of its 2018·2020 annual improvements to IFRS standards process the IASB issued amendment to 

IFRS 9- The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a 

~e~ _or modified financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the original financial 

habrhty. These fees include only those paid or received by the borrower and the lender, including fees paid 

~r rec~ived by either the borrower or lender on the other's behalf. An entity applies the amendment to 

~,nan~ral liabilities that are modified or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period 

m which the entity first applies the amendment. 

The_ amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 with 

earlier adoption permitted. The Bank will apply the amendments to financial liabilities that are modified 

or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the 

amendment. The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Bank. 

Definition of Accounting Estimates · Amendments to IAS 8 

In ~ebruary 2021, the IASB Issued amendments to IAS 8, in which it introduces a definition of 'accounting 

~st,mates. The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes 

'" ac~ounting policies and the correction of errors. Also, they clarify how entities use measurement 

techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates. 

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and 

apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after the 

start of that period. Earlier application is permitted if this fact is disclosed. 

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Bank. 

Disclosure of Accounting Policies • Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 

In February 2021, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 1 and IF'RS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality 

Judgements, in which it provides guidance and examples to help entities apply materiality judgements to 

accounting policy disclosures. The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures 

that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their 'significant' accounting 

policies with a requirement to disclose their 'material' accounting policies and adding guidance on how 

entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures. 

The amendments to IAS 1 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 with 

earlier application permitted. Since the amendments to the Practice Statement 2 provide non-mandatory 

guidance on the application of the definition of material to accounting policy information, an effective 

date for these amendments is not necessary. 

The Bank is currently assessing the impact of the amendments to· determine the impact they will have on 

the Bank's accounting policy disclosures. 

IAS 41 Agriculture • Taxation in fair value measurements 

The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of IAS 41 that entities exclude cash flows for 

taxation when measuring the fair value of assets within the scope of IAS 41. An entity applies the 

amendment to fair value measurements on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period 

beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Earlier application is permitted. The amendments are not expected 

to have a material impact on the Bank. 
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1.996,006 

3.804,558 

The table below shows the ECL charges on financial Instruments for the year ended 31 December 2021 recorded In the profit or loss: 

In l ho<Jsands of Nl9,rlan N•lr• Noto St•gt 1 Stagt 2 Stagt l 

Loans and advances 15.l (3,455,988) (303,367) 6,170,913 

Due lrom banks: Placement with banks 14.1 (121,721) 

Oth,r assets: Other receivables 17.l 37,585 

Tot.- Impairment loss (3,540, 125) (303,367) 6,170.913 

The table below >hows t he ECL charges on financial instruments for the year ended 31 December 2020 recorded In the profit or loss: 

In thousands of N/9erian N•ira Note Stage 1 Stag• 2 Stage 3 

Loans and advances 15.1 1,750,498 303,252 (868,156) 

Investment securities: Treasury bills 16.2.l (719) 

Due from banks: Placement with banks 14.l 120,427 9,922 

Oth,r assets: Other receivables 17.1 10,813 

Cash in banks 13.l 2,550 

Total lmpalrm•nt loss 1,883,568 303,252 (858,234) 
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2,840 
373 

l,213 

2020 

1,243,081 
346,769 

70,541 
10,386 

1.063 

1,671,840 

Tot•I 

2,411.557 
(121,721) 

37,585 

2,327,421 

Total 

1,185,594 

(719) 

130,349 

10 ,613 

2,550 

1,328,587 



HIOtlllAH Ul'OIIT·IMPO~T IAHK 

HOT(S TO THI ,iHAHCIAL STATIMtHTI • CMlloue4 

9 P9nonnel ••P•nHt 

In th0.,Hnd1 of N l9erl•rt Nair• 

W,oes &no ,.11r1u 

Nt l lnterHt on dtfltt.-c, btritflt pa.., 

Perulon CO\h • Defintd contrlbutk>n plan 

Ottl,r PmptoyH co,t 

Admlnhttllivt • •Pfl1H\ 

hport Promotion H"nlH from Gr,nt 

Dlrttton,' fH , ial« les & e,pe,n.ses 
PrO/oulonal f•u 

Staff trovo111no 

Auditon rt muneratk>n 

Sti ff reloouon 

Short term le4.s, txs>enses 

°'"-r 
Adv,rt lsino and m,,._,1100 
Stiff tr ~inlno 

Don.lions 

23 I 

10.1 
10.2 

10.l 

10.4 

ZOZl 
zozo 

2,079, 350 
1,355,153 

(381.0,0l) 
120,651 

318,981 
J2J,l97 

2 1.147 
19.10,0 

2,038,435 1,818,205 

2,044,697 1,162.))6 

1,996,006 

168,654 132,349 

142.204 248,768 

68,)54 4),809 

25,019 22,575 

24,979 
4,295 

18,722 1.111 

3,511 
2,661 58,824 

180 50,)52 

5,000 

4,494,987 1,729,419 

10.1 
Adminl5trative P1Ptns.s Is malnly comprised of !Jpenus Incurred on r,palrs & maintenance, ratts, telephone & Internet blllinQ, powfr, Insurance, 

& SKUrily, 

1 
O.l U port promotion txpensu from Grant are uptMts that .,,. lncurtd for t1port promotion and awareness. The Bank utlllzH 70" or the 7% Import 

1•VV allocated lo th• Bank by th• Ministry of financt In !ht promotion or nporl and creatlno awar,n,ss for uport. 

10.J 

10.4 

11 

Tht-re was no non•audit s,~lc, ftt earned bV the auditor durlnq the yHr. 

0th• r u~n.ses comprises of H~nsts lncured on staff uniform and T·shlrts provided for stall. 

lncomo tu tlPfflSt 

Th• Bank Is fX•mpted from Company income ta, In accordance with Section 14(1Xc) ol the Nigerian Export·lmport Bank Act 1991. 

12 Ewninqs Per sh1r1 

Basic/diluted earnings per share amounts is cakulated by dividing the net profit tor the year attributable lo ordinary shareholders by the weighted 

average number of ordinary share outstanding at the reporting date. 

~ following refl,cts the profit and share data us,d in the basic/diluted earnings per share computations: 

In lhouunds of H/o,r/an Halra 

Profit for thf year 

In tl'lous.Jnds num~r 

WeiQhted average number of ordinary shares for 

b.tSic/dituted earning per share 

Basic/ diluted/earninq per ordinary share (kobo) 

There was no or<linary shares with dilutive potential as at the reporting date. 
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31Dtetmbff 

2021 

4,129,96> 

2021 

49,912,571 

8.27 

310tctmNr 

2020 

2,628.997 

2020 

49,912,571 

5.27 



NIGUWlllCPOIIT-MOOIIT IIAMt 

NOTU TO Tlfl - JTA'ltM(lffl. ~ 
ll Ca1h .... - Nt-t1 

A.11t 

In,--, ol Hlq«IM, Holr1 

Allowance'"' lmi>alrmont on casl, lo blnks 

13.1 ......,._t lloW-• lor Cllh In Nnkl 

Nott 

13.1 

31 DoomNr 
ZOZI 

21,587 

4,128,795 
4,150,382 

(5,475) 
4,144,907 

311>oc1mNf 
zozo 

1,300 

6,175,352 
6,176,652 

(5,475) 
6,171,177 

The tll>lt btlow shows tht crtdlt quality ind tho 11\iilmum uposurt to credit risk b•std on tho S.nk's Internal credit rat lnQ system and 

Y••r-«1<1 staQt closslflt1t lon. Tllo amounts p,1stnlod are Qross ol lmpalrmont allowanus. 

2021 

St•Q• I StlQO 2 
SlaQe 3 Total 

Individual Individual 

N'OOO N'OOO N 'OOO N'OOO 

4,128,795 4,128,795 

Non- PtrlonninQ 

Total 4,128.795 4,128,795 

2020 

St•qe 1 Stage 2 
Stage 3 Tot•! 

Individual Individual 

N'OOO N'OOO N'OOO N'OOO 
6,175,352 6,175,352 

Non· perfonning 

Total 6,175,352 6,175,352 

An analysis of changes in the qross carryinq amount a:;n;;:d..:,th;.;e;.;c;.;;o..:.rr..:.";:;PD..:.n..:.d..:.in;.,:g..;;E..:.CL,;;s..:.is;.;.,..:.a.;.s f_o_llo;..w...;s_: "T'"-----r------, 
Stage 1 St•Qe 2 

Gross canying amount as at 1 January 2021 

New assets purchased or originat~ 
Payments and assets derecognized or matured 
(excludinQ write offs) 

Foreign exchange adjustments 

At 31 O.Ctmbfr 2021 

ECLs as at 1 January 2021 

New assets purchased or originated 
Payments and assets derecoQnized or matured 

(excluding write offs) 

foreign exchange adjustments 

Crtdit impairm,nt ctlargt (Not• 8) 

At 3 1 0.Combfr 2021 

Individual 

6,175,352 

(2,046,557) 

4,128,795 

Staqo 1 

Individual 

5,475 

5,475 

lndlvldu~I St•Q• 3 Total 

6,175,352 

(2,046,557) 

4,128,795 

st,ge 3 Total 
St•ge 2 

Individual 

5,475 

5,475 

An analysis of changes in lhe gr05s carrying amount a_n_d_t_he_c_or_r_es_po_nd_in-'g'-E_CTL_s ·_rs,_a_s_1o_11...,o_w_s:"T _____ "T _____ ., 

Staqo 1 Stag• 2 

Gross carrying amount as at I Jaooary 2020 

New assets purchased or originaled 

PayrTlfflts and assets derecognized or matured 
(01cluding write offs) 

f oreign e1change adjuslmenls 

At 31 Docembfr 2020 

New assets purchased or originated 

Payments and assels derecognized or matured 

(ercluding write offs) 

r orergn erchange ad)ustmonts 

Credit itnpllrment cl\lrgt (Not• 8) 

At 3 1 Doc ember 2020 

Individual 

3,922,075 

3,533,365 

(1,304,674) 

24,586 

6,175,352 

Staqo 1 
Individual 

2,925 

3,501 

(973) 

22 

2,550 

5,475 

Individual 

Stage 2 

lndlvldu•I 
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Stage 3 

Stage 3 

Total 

3,922,075 

3,533,365 

(1,304,674) 

24,586 

6,175,352 

Total 

2,925 

3,501 

(973) 

22 
2,550 

5,475 



NIGntw, IXPOIIT,IM,ONT IANI( 

HOTU TOTH( F-SUTlM(lffl. ~ 

14 Due from Hnkl 

As •t 

In 11,ou,-1 of N.,i.n "'"° 
Plactmonts with othtr blnks 
Allowanc:1 lo, lmpol""""t 

Nott 

14.1 

J1 Dtctmbtr 

2021 

52,022,B61 
(581,492) 

51,441,369 

31 December 

2020 

60,965,4B4 
(703,213) 

60,262,271 

Plactmenh with banks art midi for v1rylnQ ptrlods ol betwten on, day and thrtt months, dependlOQ on tht Immediate cash 

rf<l'\.1frem.nts of tht Bank, and tam lnttrtst at the resptcllve short-term deposit rates. 

14.1 
l"'"t"""'t --• for 1"1....,,.ntl with knlll 

The tlbte below shows the crfdlt quallty and tht maximum txposurt to credit risk based on the Bank's Internal credit ratlno system and 
yea~ staoe classiflcatlon. The amounts prestnted are oross of Impairment allowances. 

SlaQt I Stage Z 
Stagt 3 Total 

Individual lndlYldual 

N'OOO N'OOO N'OOO N'OOO 
Pmormino 50,799,980 50,799,980 

Non· Ptrforming 1,222,880 1,222,880 

Total 50,799,980 1,222,880 52,022,861 
An analysis of chanoes in the 9ross carrylno amount and the correspondlno ECL allowances Is as follows: 

st,o• 1 St,gt 2 
Stage 3 Total 

lndivldu1I Individual 

Gross carryir19 amount as al 1 January 2021 59,923,707 1,041,777 60,965,484 
New assets purct\ased or originated 50,799,980 50,799,980 
Payments and assets derKognized or matur~ 
(oxclUding write offs) (59,742,603) (59,742,603) 
Transfers to St01le 3 (181,104) 181,104 
At 31 O.Cembtr 2021 50,799,980 1,222,880 52,022,861 

St"'lt 1 Stage 2 
Stagt 3 Total 

Individual Individual 

338,592 364,621 703,213 

New as.sets purchased or originated 

Payments and assets derecognized or matured 

(exclUdino write offs) 

Transfers to Stage 3 (181,104) 181,104 
Credit impairment charge (Note 8) (121,721) (121,721) 
At 31 0.Ctmbtr 2021 35,767 545,725 581.492 

COMPARISON AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system and 

year-ttKi stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances. 

Stage l Stage 2 
Stage 3 Total 

Individual Individual 

N'OOO N '000 N'OOO N '000 
Performing 59,923,707 59,923,707 

Non· performing 1,041,m 1,041,777 

Total 59,923,707 1,041,777 60,965,484 

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances is as follows: 
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NIGlllWI IXl'Ol!f.lMl'Ol!T IWII( 

NOTIS TO I'll( FlNANCW STATIMlNTS • Condnued 

U . I lfflpoll'fflOftt .. ,wince fer "'-tMnt1 wtt~ llanb • Clflllnued 

Gross urrylno 1mOOOI •• 11 1 Jln"""f 2020 

New assets purchaHd or orlolnattd 

Paym,nh and assets derttOQnlzed or matured 
C•tcludlno wrll• ofls) 

Al 31 O.ctmbor 2020 

H•w ISS4!ls purchlsed or orlQlnolod 

P1ymonls ind 1ss,ts dortcOQnlztd or malurod 

(ucludlnq wril• offs) 

Chlnqod lo esllmalos and assumptions used lor EC 

Credll lmoalrmenl chanie (Nole 8) 

At 31 O.C,mbor 2020 

As•t 
In lhousM,ds of N/9ffl,n Nolrl 

lo«u to customers: 
Medium-term dirKt lending 

Sho<t·tenn direct lending 

Loans to staff 

Less: Allowance for impairment 

St191 1 
lndlvldutl 

31,522.834 

58,881,930 

(30,481,057) 

59,923,707 

St191 I 
lndlvldutl 

218.165 

388.751 

(268,324) 

120,427 

338,592 

Holt 

0 

Steo• 2 S1191 3 Tot1I 
lndlvldUtl 

1,145,669 32,668,503 

58,881.930 

(103,892) (30,584,950) 

1,041,777 60,965,484 

St101 2 
SttQt 3 Tot1I 

lndlvldull 

354,699 572,864 

388,751 

(268,324) 

9,922 9,922 

9,922 130,349 

364,621 703,213 

31 Dectmber 31 Dectmber 

2021 2020 

68,749,580 48,117,453 

85,829,147 59,177,925 

868,620 979,206 

155,447,347 108,274,584 

(23,455,190) (22,568,218) 

131,992,157 85,706,366 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT·IMPORT IIANK 

NOTl!S TO TH! rtNANCIAL STAT!MENTS • Contlnutd 

1 S. I lmpalrmant allowance for loans and advances 

The lable ~low shows lhe credll quallly and lhe maximum !Xposure lo credll r isk based on the Bank's Internal credit rating syStem a
nd 

Ytar·end stage classi fication. The amounts presented are gross of Impairment allowances. 

Stag• l Stage 2 Stage 3 
Individual Individual 

Perlormln9 

HIQhgr~ 98,030,020 

Standard qrade 

Sub-slandard grade 

Past due but not Impaired 4,687,504 

Non· performing 

lndlvlduaHy Impaired 
52,729,824 

Total 98,030,020 4,687,504 52,729,824 

15·1 An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to Loans and advances is, as follows: 

Gross carrying amount 

Stage 1 Stage 2 staga 3 
Individual Individual 

Gross carrying amount as at l January 2021 52,556,224 5,994,542 49,723,817 

Loans written off 
(1,099,078) 

New assets purchased or originated 61,348,344 5,401,647 

Paymerl!s and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (15,874,548) (1,307,038) (1,296,563) 

Transfers to Staoe l 2,917,565 (2,917,565) 

Transfers to stage 2 (3,798,607) 4,943,037 (1,144,430) 

Transfers to Stage 3 (1,931,484) (164,811) 2,096.295 

At 31 December 2021 98,030,020 4,687,504 52,729,824 

Stage 1 I Stage 2 

J 
Stage 3 I 

In thousands of Nigerian Naira Individual Individual 

ECLs as at l January 2021 5,625,070 303,367 16,639,782 

Loans written off 
(1,099,078) 

New assets purchased or originated 1,337,026 7,291,769 

Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (4,424,298) (159,361) (1,633,579) 

Transfers to Stage 1 831,592 (831,592) 

Transfers to stage 2 
. 

Transfers to Stage 3 (1,200,309) (144,006) 1,344,315 

Credit impairment charge (Note 8) (3,455,988) (303,367) 6,170,913 

At 3 1 December 2021 2,169,oez I . I 21,286,108 
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Total 

98,030,020 

4,687,504 

52,729,824 
155,447,348 

Total 

108,274,584 

(1,099,078) 

66,749,991 

(18,478,148) 

155,447,348 

Tot al 

22,568,219 

(1,099,078) 

8,628,795 

(6,217,238) 

2 ,411,557 

23,455,190 



NIOf:RIAN UPORT·IMPORT BANK 

Hons TO TH! rJNANCIAL STAT!Mf:NTS. Continued 
1 S, l lrnpelrment •llowMiu for Joens end edv■ncu 

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 

The table below shows the credit QUallty and the ma1lmum eaposure t o credit risk based on the Bank's Internal credit rating sySt em and year·end staQe 

claulflcatlon. The amounts presented are gross of Impairment allowances. 

Stage 1 Stage 2 
Stage 3 

Individual Individual 

Ptrlormlng 

Hl9h grade 52,556,224 
Standard Qradt 

Sub-st andard Qrade 

Past due but not Impaired 5,994,542 
Non• ~rformlng 

Individually lm1><,lrt'd 49,723,817 
Totel 52,556,224 5,994,542 49,723,817 

An analysis of chan90s In the Qross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances In relation to Loans and advances Is, as follows: 

Gross carrylnci amount 

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 
lndlvldu1l Individual 

Gross cnrrylng amount as at 1 January 2020 34,846,758.00 16,737.00 49,511,932.00 

New Msets purchased or originated 36,338,486.73 32,085.00 

Payments and assets derecognlzed or matured (e1cludln9 write offs) (10,009,363.14) (16,636.46) (2,445,415.37) 
Transfers to Stage 1 93S,S68.80 (935,568.80) 

Transfers to Sta9e 2 (114,250.00) 5 ,994,441.68 (5,880,191.68) 
Transfers to Stage 3 (9,440,976.12) 9,440,976.12 
At 31 December 2020 52,556,224 5,994,542 49,723,817 

Expected credit Joss 

Sta9e 1 Stage 2 
Stage 3 

Individual Individual 

3,874,572 us 17,507,937 

New assets purchased or originat ed 3,997,031 
Payments and assets derecognlzed or matured (excluding write oHs) (1,469,436) (115) (1,341,886) 

Transfers to Stage 1 311,856 (311,856) 

Trans fers to Stage 2 (1,057) 303,367 (302,310) 

Transfers to Stage J (1 ,087,896) 1,087,896 

Credit impairment charge (Note 8) 1,750,498 303,252 (868,155) 

At 31 December 2020 S,625,070 303,367 16,639,782 
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Total 

52,556,224 

S,994,542 

49,723,817 
108,274,584 

Total 

84,375,427 

36,370,572 
(12,471,415) 

108,274,584 

Total 

21,382,624 

3,997,031 
(2,811,436) 

1,185,594 

22,568,218 



NIC!AIAN t:XPOAT·IMPOAT BANK 

16 NOTl!S TO THI! rlNANCIAL STATl!Ml!NTS • Continued 
lnv11tm1nt 1tcurltlt1 

16. l Equity lnstrumtnta at ,VOCI 

In th011sands of Nlg.rl,n Nilr, 

Ouoted Investment: 

Guarantee rund Investment 

Non-career Pension Investment 

Unquoted Investments: 
Alrtxlm Bank 
ABREC 

Equity Instruments at rvoc1 

Nott 

31 December 31 December 

2021 2020 

1,678,084 1,509,255 

148,725 136,015 

4,110,750 3,563,842 

97,218 54,153 

6,034,777 5,263,265 

The fair value of the quoled equity Is based on the quoted price In the NIQerlan Stock ExchanQe market. These are level ! Instruments as required by 

IFRS 13.93 

Movement In equity Instruments at rvoc1 

In thousands of Nlg.rlan N1/ra 

1 January 

Additions In the year 

Fair value gain 

31 December 

17 Other assets 

Asat 

in thousands of N/qer/an Nalra 

Prepayments 

Other receivables 

Allowance for impairments on other assets 

Nott 

17.2 

17.l 

17.1 Impairment losses on other receivables subject to impairment assessment 

31 December 31 Dtcembtr 

2021 2020 

5,263,265 4,557,279 

39,150 49,503 

732,362 656,483 

6,034,777 5,263,265 

31 December 31 December 

2021 2020 

610,671 374,134 

2,702,676 1,683,501 

3,313,347 2,057,635 

(1,087,624) (1,050,039) 

2,225,723 1,007,596 

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system and year-end 

stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances. 

Stage 1 Stage 2 
Stage 3 Total 

Individual Individual 

N'OOO N'OOO N'OOO N'OOO 

Perfonninq 1,652,637 1,652,637 

Non· performing 1,050,039 1,050,039 

Total 1,652,637 1,050,039 2,702,676 
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17.2 

NIC!IIIAN UPORT•IMPORT IANK 

Nous TO THI! rlNANCIAL STATl!Ml!NTS . Contlnyed 
An analysis of changes In the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs of other receivables Is, as follows: 

St1gt 1 Stage 2 
St10• 3 Total 

lndlvldual lndlvldutl 

Cross carrying •mount as at 1 January 2021 633,462 1,050,039 1,683,501 

New assets purchased or originated 1,019,175 
1,019,175 

Payments and assets derecognlzed or matured (excluding write 
offs) 

Transfers to Stage 3 

At 31 °'cember 2021 1,652,637 1,050,039 2,702,676 

Stagt 1 Stage 2 Stage J Total 

lndlvldual lndlvldual 
1,050,039 1,050,039 

New assets originated or purchased 37,585 
37,585 

Payments and assets derecOQnlzed or matured (excluding write 
Olis) 

Credit Impairment chargt (Nott 8) 37,585 
37,585 

Transfers to Stage 3 

At 31 0.cemti.r 2021 37,585 1,050,039 1,087,624 

Stage 1 Stage 2 
Stage 3 Total 

Individual Individual 

N'000 N'OOO N '000 N'OO0 

633.462 
633,462 

Non• ~rformlng 1,050,039 1,050,039 

Total 633,462 1,050,039 1,683,501 

An analysis of changes In the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs of other receivables is, as follows: 

Stage 1 Stage 2 
Stage 3 Total 

Individual Individual 

Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2020 289,369 1,038,026 1,327,395 

New assets purchased or originated 636,077 636,077 

Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write (279,971) 
offs) (279,971) 
Transfers to Stage J (12,013) 12,013 

At 31 December 2020 633,462 1,050,039 1,683,501 

Stage 1 Stage 2 
Stage 3 Total 

Individual Individual 

ECLs as at 1 January 2020 1,200 1,038,026 1,039,226 

New assets originated or purchased 13,818 13,818 

Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write 
(3,005) (3,005) 

offs) 

Transfers to Stage 3 (12,013) 12,013 

Credit impairment charge (Note 8) 10,813 12,013 10,813 

At 31 December 2020 1,050,039 1,050,039 

Included in other receivables is an amount of N183 million (2020: N183 million) incurred so far in setting up Sealink Limited as pre-incorporation 

expense. Sealink Limited once on stream will be operating in the area of shipping goods and services within the Sub Sahara African region. The 

Company is expected to commence operation as soon as all requirements for setting up entities in this industry have been met and all expenses are 

recoverable from Sea link Limited. This amount has been fully impaired in note 17 .1 pending ih ret"Overy. 'Also, included as part of other receivable is 

rx rorward receivable of Nl.35 billion from CBN for short term swaps entered into with CBN to enable them settle their obligation to ArREXIM Bank. 
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NIGl!RIAN l!XPORT·IMPORT BANK 

NOTl!S TO THI! FINANCIAL STATl!Ml!NTS • Continued 
20 Rlqht•of•use assets 

The Bank has lease contracts for rented properties (land and building) with lease terms between 1 to 3 years. 

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the period: 

In thousands or Nl9er/11n Na/ra 
As at 1 January 2020 
Additions 
Disposal 

As at 1 January 2021 
Additions 
Write-off 

At 31 December 2021 

Accumulated depreciation: 
As at 1 January 2020 
Charge for the year 
As at 1 January 2021 

Charge for the year 
Write-off/Disposal 

At 31 0.cember 2021 

Carrying amount: 

At 31 December 2021 

At 31 December 2020 

The expense for low value item is Nl.111 million (2020: Nl.111 million). 

21 Debt securities Issued and other borrowed funds 
As at 

in thousands or Ni9erlan Naira 

Export Stimulation loan 
Loan from ADB/FGN 

6% CBN Perpetual Debenture 
Loan from AIDB 

Export Development loan 
Loan from NESF/FGN/CBN 
Loan from NCDMB 

Loan from AFREXIM 

Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 

Movements in debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 

At beginning of the year 
Addit ions 

Principal repayment 

Interest accrued 

Interest paid 

Foreign exchange loss/(gain) 

At the end of the year 

55 

Note 

21.1 

21.2 

21.3 

21.4 

21.5 

21.6 

21.7 

21.8 

5 

Property 111se 

N'OOO 
54,450 

5,150 

59,600 

61,740 

(3,747) 

117,594 

22,664 
22,183 

44,847 
918 

(3,747) 

42,018 

75,576 

14,753 

31 December 
2021 

6,909,225 

451,360 

1,243,697 

100,244,326 

3,751,584 

21,823,568 

10,293,750 

144,717,510 

112,067,341 

33,798,750 

(1 ,486,587) 

1,117,899 

(1,261,382) 

481,489 

144,717,510 

Total 

N'OOO 
54,450 
5 ,150 

59,600 
61,740 
(3,747) 

117,594 

22,664 
22,183 

44,847 

918 
(3,747) 

42,018 

75,576 

14,753 

31 December 
2020 

6,846,953 

433,979 

1,243,529 

2 ,956,350 

100,586,530 

112,067,341 

64,491,388 

50,000,000 

(2,276,929) 

858,702 

(1,034,408) 

28,588 

112,067,341 
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21.1 

21.2 

21.3 

21.4 

21.5 

NIGERIAN !XPORT·IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE F"INANCIAL STATEMENTS· Contlnutd 

0.bt stcurltlts lssu,d •nd othtr borrowtd funds • contlnutd 
This r I t I I st rate of 1% In 2011 and 

ea es to a loan granted to the Bank by the Ministry of finance Incorporated al an annual n ere 
repaym t I I I default as there has been no 

en should be Nl billion ~r year after the expiration of the 5 year tenure of the loan. This oan s n 
repayment of the loan since Inception of lhe facility. The Bank Is currently engaging with Ministry of finance for reS

t
ructurlng 

th
e 

repayment terms of the loan. 

This relates to a loan lnltlally obtained from African Development Bank (AIDB) under AfDB Export Stimulation loan being managed on 

behalf of the federal Government of Nigeria ("fGN"). However, the loan has been fully paid by the fGN, therefore 
the balance on 

th
e 

account .,._ as time value of money In 
""'-omes payable lo fGN by the Bank. The Bank accrues for the Interest at the rate of 9% per annum 

resPtct or the balance until It Is repaid. 

This represents amount taken over by NEXIM Bank at Its Inception In 1991 from the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) on the export credit 
R'edisco 1-

. Th amount Involved Is both 
un ing and Refinancing f'acllity (RRf') Scheme extended to exporters through participating banks. e 

1he debt Instruments and bank balances which got transfered to NEXIM Bank by the CBN. The seed fund was called CBN Per_petual 

Debenture with a coupon rate of 8% which was subsequently reduced to 6% per annum. The Interest Is payable quarterly while 
th

e 

principal sum Is repayable to CBN on demand. 
ModT · 1 ication gains/losses were computed and considered Immaterial. 

In 2015 African Development Bank (AfDB) granted a loan of $200 million to NEXIM for onward lending lo small and medium scale 

companies that engages In business activities that supports exports, the loan Is backed by Federal Government sovereign guarantee. The 

principal and interest Is repayable bi annually over a period of 9 years at the rate of 2.5% per annum. The loan is expected to be 

disbursed in four tranches (1st tranche $50 million, 2nd tranche $100 million, 3rd and 4th tranche $50 million respectively). In 2015• 

a sum of $50 million has been disbursed, and other tranches will be disbusred once it is confirmed that the first tranche disbursed is well 

utilised. The Bank however settled the final principal payment of USD$3,608,220.37 and the interest of USDSl0,048.64 in September 

2021. 

During 2018, the Central Bank of Nigeria granted a 50 billion Naira debenture with 2% coupon rate for 15 years to the Bank. This facility 

is to be disbursed to qualified export oriented enterprises which are duly registered or incorporated in Nigeria and have satisfactory 

credit report format in at least two credit banks. The loan facility shall be used tor acquisition of plant and machinery for development of 

plantation for non·oil export business and working capital of non·oil export. The interest is due on quarterly basis on the aggregate 

principal amount of the facility. 

CBN granted NEXIM bank a reduction in interest rate to 1% as a COVID-19 pallative between l March 2020 and 28 February 2021. An 

additional facility was granted by Central Bank of Nigeria in 2020 for 15 years. The interest rate is HI in 2020. 

Modification gains/losses were computed and considered immaterial. 

The Bank has not had any repayment defaults of principal, interest or other breaches with regard to this obligation during 2021 and 

2020. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT·IMPORT BANK 

2 
NOTES TO THI! F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS• Contlnutd 

1 
0.bt ••curltln luu,d ind othtr borrowtd funds• contlnutd 

2
1.

6 
DurlnQ 2021, The Non-Oil Export Stimulation raclllty (NESF), which was lnlroduced by the Central Bank 01 Nigeria to dlverslly the 

revenue base of the economy and to expedite the growth and development of the non-oil export sector. The raclllty was created to help 

redress the declining export financing and reposit ion the seclor to Increase its contribution to economic development. Eligible 

borrowers/beneficiaries are required to apply through the designated Pris (Participating rlnanclal Institution). which are manlly the I. 
Deposit Money Banks (DMBs) and Ii. The Development finance Institution (Dfls). Pris are required to submit application to CBN on behalf 
01 Its CUStomers in the pescribed format, and In case of loan syndication, the lead bank shall submit application on behalf or 0ther banks. 

The term loans under the faclllty shall not exceed 70% of verif iable total cost or the project subject to a maximum of NS blllon, for a 

tenor of up to 10 years and shall not exceed the 31st December, 2027. Working capital/stocking racility shall be ror one year with the 

option or roll-over once subject to the approval or CBN. The raclllty shall be granted at an all·lncluslve Interest rate of 914 per annum, 
after a moratorium of 1 year. 

The repayments of principal and Interest shall be quarterly and In accordance with the agreed repayment schedule. 

On CBN circular memo to all banks· FPR/DIR/PUB/CIR/01/001 dated 3 March 2021, Central bank of Nigeria reduced the intereSt rates 

on the CBN Intervention facilities from 9% to 5% per annum for one year effective March l , 2020 as part of measures to mitigate the 

negative impact or Covid· l9 pandemic on the Nigerian economy, and extended the facilities by another twelve (12) months to february 
28, 2022. 

21.7 

21.8 

During 2021, Nigeria Content Development and Monitoring Board (NCDMB) entered Into a fund management agreement with NEXIM 

bank to disbursement and managed an Intervention fund created by the agency (NCDMB). The fund is categorised Into two dibursement 

of USD$30 million & USD$20 million, totalling USDSO million. (a) USD30 million NCDMB Fund· The intervention fund is created for the 

purpose or providing working capital and capacity building loan to eligible beneficiaries within the paramenters specified in the loan 

agreement for this facility, to finance Nigerian oil service providers in the Nigerian oil and gas Industry. The loan eligibility criteria and 

auth0rity to approve and reject any proposal Is vested In NEXIM with concurrence from NCDMB. The maximum single obligor threshold is 

USDSl,000,000 or equivalent in naira at the official exchange rate subsisting on the day of disbursement unless otherwise reviewed in 
writing by NCDMB. 

(~) USDZO million NCDMB rund· The Intervention fund Is created ror entity which Is owned by women who are either entrepreneurs in the 

Oil and Gas industry holding majority shareholding (51%) in the obligor·company or part of Management whereby a minimum of SO% are 

women and has been granted a loan facility under this Agreement to carry out services connected to the Nigeria Oil and Gas 1ndustrv, 

including manufacturing activities, contract execution etc. The loan eligibility criteria and authority to approve and reject any proposal is 

veSted in NEXIM with concurrence from NCDMB. The maximum single obligor threshold is USDSS00,000 or equivalent in naira at the 

official exchange rate subsisting on the day of disbursement unless otherwise reviewed in writing by NCDM B. The interest shall be 

payable on the disbursed portion of the loan at the rate of 5% per annum for USD facility and 8% on naira facility and the rate shall 

remain fixed throughout the tenor of the facility unless otherwise advised by NCDMB. 

The facility is a short term trade finance loan facility of US$25million from AFREXIM Bank. The facility was obtained to finance short 

term trade transactions in support of Nexim's clients in Nigeria. 

Nexim Bank is expected to aggregate all advances under the facility at the end of the availability period and repay in equal quarterly 

installments. All advances will, subject to final maturity date be repaid in quaterly installments on every 31 March, 30 June, 30 

September and 31 December of each year the loan is outstanding. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS· Continued 

22 Other ll1bllltl11 

As at 
In thousands of N/9er/1tn N1tlr1t 

Other Fln1ncl1I L11bllltl11 

Accrued expenses 

Accounts payable and sundry creditors 

Transformation orant 

Ministry ol Finance lncorporated·Polltlcal Risk/Guarantee fund 

Lease llablllty 

Deposit for Export Promotion fund 

Non·fln1ncl1I Ll1bllltlts 

Post-employment pension (defined contribution) 

Note 

22.l 
22.2 

22.3 

31 December 31 December 

2021 2020 

1,798,557 1,166,758 

3,927,126 6,101,791 

10,217 10,215 

3,826,650 2,687,783 

53,280 

2,181,960 1,520,608 

249,851 45,040 

12,047,641 11,532,195 

22·1 Transformation grant is the outstanding balance ol lhe funds given to the Bank by the Federal Government to rebrand the Bank as part 

of the Bank's corporate transformation. 

22·2 This balance relates to 30!1 of the 7!1 Import duly surcharge remitted by the federal Ministry of Finance lo the Bank to facilitate the 

provision of export credit insurance on political risk component of country risk and non-funded facilities by way of provision of guarantee 

instruments. This is non-interest bearing. 

22-3 This balance relates to the outstanding balance from 70!1 of the 7% import duty surcharge remitted by the federal Ministry of finance lo 

the Bank to facilitate the promotion and awareness of export activities. This is non-interest bearing. 

SB 



N
IG

E
R

IA
N

 E
X

P
O

R
T

·I
M

P
O

R
T

 B
A

N
K

 

N
O

T
E

S
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
· 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 

2
3

 
E

m
p

lo
y

H
 b

en
ef

it
 o

b
llq

at
lo

n
s 

D
e

fi
n

e
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 

2
3

.1
 

T
h

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 c

o
n

si
st

 Q
f 

a 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 a

 g
ra

tu
it

y
 p

la
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 B
a

n
k 

p
a

ys
 f

ix
e

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s;
 t

h
e

re
 is

 n
o

 le
g

a
l o

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

iv
e 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

a
y 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
. 

T
h

e
 a

ss
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

 a
re

 h
e

ld
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 f
ro

m
 t

h
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 B

a
n

k 
in

 a
 f

u
n

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l o

f 
tr

u
st

e
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
n

e
t 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

fi
t 

o
r 

lo
ss

 o
f 

(N
3

8
1

 m
ill

io
n

) 
(2

0
2

0
: 

H
1

2
1

.4
 m

ill
io

n
) 

re
p

re
se

n
ts

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

p
a

ya
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

se
 p

la
n

s 
b

y 
th

e
 B

a
n

k 
a

t 
ra

te
s 

sp
e

ci
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

u
le

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

. 

D
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

p
la

n
 

A
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
p

la
n

 is
 a

 g
ra

tu
it

y
 p

la
n

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

fi
n

e
s 

a
n

 a
m

o
u

n
t o

f 
g

ra
tu

it
y
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
th

a
t 

a
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e

 is
 e

n
ti

tl
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 o
n

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t,

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 f

a
ct

o
rs

 s
u

ch
 a

s 

a
g

e
, 

ye
a

rs
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
a

la
ry

. 
A

 f
u

ll 
a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 b
y 

a 
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t a
ct

u
a

ry
 is

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t e

ve
ry

 y
e

a
r.

 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 Is

 m
e

a
su

re
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
ba

si
s 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 u

n
it

 c
re

d
it

 m
e

th
o

d
, 

a
d

ju
st

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

g
a

in
s 

a
n

d
 l

os
se

s.
 T

h
e

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

p
la

n
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 is
 d

is
co

u
n

te
d

 

u
si

n
g

 r
a

te
s 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
yi

e
ld

s 
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
a

te
 o

f 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
bo

nd
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 d

e
n

o
m

in
a

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

cy
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
a

id
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
ve

 a
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 

a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

L
e

g
a

cy
 f

u
n

d
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ts

 f
u

n
d

s 
in

ve
st

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 B
a

n
k 

o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

un
d 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

rs
tw

h
ile

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 s
ch

e
m

e
 i

n
 2

0
0

5
. 

P
a

ym
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 m
o

n
th

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ci

a
ri

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

 ..
 

N
e

t 
in

te
re

s
t (

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 
p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l e
xp

e
n

se
s)

 
D

e
fi

n
e

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
P

en
si

o
n

 p
la

n
 

G
ra

tu
it

y
 P

la
n

 

in
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f N
ig

e
ri

a
n

 N
a

ir
a

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 c
o

st
 

1
2

,3
1

8
 

2
8

4
,9

1
7

 
2

0
0

,9
8

5
 

In
te

re
st

 c
o

st
 o

n
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

b
lig

a
ti

o
n

 
4

4
,9

8
2

 
6

0
,7

3
1

 
1

4
0

,7
4

6
 

1
4

7
,1

1
6

 

In
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e

 o
n

 a
ss

e
ts

 
(2

5
,6

8
8

) 
(6

7
,7

9
8

) 
(8

3
8

,3
1

8
) 

(2
2

0
,3

8
3

) 

N
e

t 
in

te
re

s
t 

3
1

,6
1

2
 

(7
,0

6
7

) 
(4

1
2

,6
5

5
) 

1
2

7
,7

1
8

 

5
9

 



N
IG

E
R

IA
N

 E
X

P
O

R
T

-I
M

P
O

R
T

 B
A

N
K

 

N
O

T
E

S
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
· 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 

2
3

 
E

m
p

lo
y

H
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
ob

ll9
11

tlo
ns

 •
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

2
3

.2
 

N
e

t 
re

m
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
lo

ss
e

s 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 I

n
 o

th
e

r 
co

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
ve

 I
n

co
m

e
 

In
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f 
N

ig
er

ia
n

 N
a

lr
a

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 r
e

m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

t 
Q

ai
ns

 

R
e

m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

t 
(l

os
se

s)
/Q

al
ns

 o
n

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
e

n
e

fi
t o

bl
lQ

at
lo

n 

R
e

m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

t 
lo

ss
e

s 
o

n
 p

la
n

 a
ss

e
ts

 

N
e

t 
re

m
e

a
s

u
re

m
e

n
t 

lo
ss

es
 I

n
 O

C
I 

T
h

e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l l
o

ss
 a

b
o

ve
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

In
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f 
N

ig
e

ri
a

n
 N

a
ir

a
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

s 
a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

P
e

n
si

o
n 

in
cr

e
a

se
s 

P
e

n
s
io

n
e

r 
m

o
rt

a
li
ty

 

L
o

s
se

s 
o

n
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

2
3

.3
 

N
e

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
a

ss
e

ts
 

A
s 

a
t 

In
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f N
ig

e
ri

a
n

 N
a

/r
a

 

D
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s 

F
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
p

la
n

 a
ss

e
ts

' 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 
(l

la
b

ll
lt

le
s
)/

a
~

s
e

ts
 

N
o

te
 

2
3

.4
 

2
3

.5
 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

P
en

si
o

n
 p

la
n

 

2
0

2
1

 

3
4

9
,5

5
9

 

5
,3

7
8

 
3

5
4

,9
3

7
 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

P
en

si
o

n
 p

la
n

 

2
0

2
1

 

(2
9

0
,0

6
9

) 

7
0

0
,3

5
2

 

(2
6

,0
7

1
) 

(3
4

,6
5

3
) 

3
4

9
,5

5
9

 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

P
en

si
o

n
 p

la
n

 

2
0

2
1

 

(4
5

7
,7

4
7

) 

5
2

0
,8

3
6

 

6
3

,0
8

9
 

6
0

 

G
ra

tu
it

y
 P

la
n

 

2
0

2
0

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 
. 

(3
1

7
,2

5
9

) 
3

2
5

,3
6

4
 

(1
,2

9
1

,2
4

9
) 

(3
,1

7
9

) 
2

9
,6

5
1

 
1

,3
2

4,
1

9
6

 

(3
2

0
,4

3
8

) 
3

5
5

,0
1

5
 

3
2

,9
4

7
 

G
r a

 tu
 tt

y
 P

la
n

 

2
0

2
0

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 

(3
1

9
,2

6
0

) 
(5

3
5

,6
0

0
) 

(1
,3

7
2

,2
2

6
) 

2
8

,0
7

2
 

1
7

3
,0

5
3

 

(2
6

,0
7

1
) 

3
7

,1
8

3
 

8
0

,9
7

7
 

(3
1

7
,2

5
9

) 
3

2
5

,3
6

4
 

(1
,2

9
1

,2
4

9
) 

G
ra

tu
it

y
 P

la
n

 

2
0

2
0

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 

(7
9

6
,2

6
9

) 
(1

,6
6

7
,1

9
4

) 
(1

,5
9

5
,5

2
2

) 

5
3

6
,0

3
3

 
2

,9
5

8
,8

0
9

 
2

,1
1

9
,4

6
7

 

(2
6

0
,2

3
6

) 
1

,2
9

1
,6

1
5

 
5

2
3

,9
4

5
 



N
IG

E
R

IA
N

 E
X

P
O

R
T

-I
M

P
O

R
T

 B
A

N
K

 

N
O

T
E

S
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
· 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 

2
3

 
E

m
p

lo
y

H
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

b
ll9

at
lo

n
s 

• 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

2
3

.4
 

C
h

an
q

es
 In

 t
h

e 
p

re
se

n
t 

va
lu

e 
o

f 
th

e 
d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it
 o

b
llq

at
lo

n
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

A
s 

a
t 

In
 t

ho
us

an
ds

 o
f N

ig
er

ia
n

 N
a

lr
a 

O
pe

nl
nQ

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it

 o
b

liq
at

io
n

s 

In
te

re
st

 c
o

st
 

R
e

m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

t 
Q

a
ln

s/
(l

o
ss

e
s)

 o
n

 o
b

llt
;ia

llo
n

s 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
 

C
lo

sl
nq

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it

 o
bl

lQ
at

lo
ns

 

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 I
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

N
o

te
 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
en

ef
it

 P
en

si
on

 p
l•

n
 

2
0

2
1

 
2

0
2

0
 

(7
9

6
,2

6
9

) 
(4

9
4

,9
7

1
) 

(5
7

,3
0

0
) 

(6
0

,7
3

1
) 

3
4

9
,5

5
9

 
(3

1
7

,2
5

9)
 

4
6

,2
6

3
 

7
6

,6
9

2
 

(4
5

7
,7

4
7

) 
(7

9
6

,2
6

9
) 

G
r.

tu
ft

y 
P

l•
n

 

2
0

2
1

 
2

0
2

0
 

(1
,5

9
5

,5
2

2)
 

(4
2

5
,6

6
3

) 
(3

4
8

,1
0

1
) 

3
2

5
,3

6
4

 
(1

,2
9

1
,2

4
9)

 

2
8

,6
2

7
 

4
3

,8
2

8
 

(1
,6

6
7

,1
9

4
) 

(1
.5

9
5

,5
2

2
) 

T
h

e
 r

a
te

s 
o

f 
m

o
rt

a
li
ty

 a
ss

u
m

e
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s 

a
re

 t
h

e
 r

a
te

s 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 A
6

7
 /7

0
 U

lti
m

a
te

s 
T

ab
le

s,
 p

ub
lis

ed
 jo

in
tl

y 
b

y 
th

e
 In

st
it

u
te

 a
nd

 f
a

cu
lt

y 
o

r 
A

ct
ua

ri
es

 In
 t

he
 U

K
. 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

t p
la

n
 in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
: 

A
s 

a
t 

In
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f 
N

ig
e

ri
a

n
 N

a
lr

a
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 1
 a

n
d

 1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 

2
3

.5
 

C
h

a
n

q
e

s 
in

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f,
p

la
n

 a
ss

~
ts

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s

: 
. 

A
s 

a
t 

In
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f N
ig

e
ri

a
n

 N
a

lr
a

 

O
p

en
in

g
 f

a
ir

 v
al

u
e 

o
f p

la
n

 a
ss

et
s 

In
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e

 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
 

R
e

m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

t 
lo

ss
 o

n
 p

la
n

 a
ss

e
ts

 

C
lo

sl
nQ

 f
ai

r 
va

lu
e 

o
f 

p
la

n
 a

ss
et

s 

A
ct

u
a

l r
e

tu
rn

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

 a
ss

e
ts

 

N
o

te
 

6
1

 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
en

ef
it

 P
en

si
on

 p
la

n 

2
0

2
1

 

6
3

,0
8

9
 

6
3

,0
8

9
 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
en

ef
it

 P
en

si
on

 p
la

n 

2
0

2
1

 

5
3

6
,0

3
3

 

2
5

,6
8

8
 

(4
6

,2
6

3
) 

5
,3

7
8

 
5

2
0

,8
3

6
 

3
1

,0
6

6
 

G
r.

tu
ft

y
 P

la
n

 

2
0

2
0

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 

(2
6

0
,2

3
6

) 
1

,2
9

1
,6

1
5

 
5

2
3

,9
4

5
 

(2
6

0
,2

3
6

) 
1

,2
9

1
,6

1
5

 
5

2
3,

9
4

5
 

G
r•

tu
lt

y 
P

la
n 

2
0

2
0

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 

5
4

8
,1

0
6

 
2

,1
1

9
,4

6
7

 

6
7

,7
9

8
 

8
3

8
,3

1
8

 
2

2
0

,3
8

3
 

(7
6

,6
9

2
) 

(2
8

,6
2

7
) 

(4
3

,8
2

8)
 

(3
,1

7
9

) 
2

9
,6

5
1

 
1

,3
2

4,
1

9
6

 

5
3

6
,0

3
3

 
2

,9
5

8
,8

0
9

 
2

,1
1

9
,4

6
7

 

6
4

,6
1

9
 

8
6

7
,9

6
9

 
1,

54
4,

57
9 



N
IG

E
R

IA
N

 E
X

P
O

R
T

-I
M

P
O

R
T

 B
A

N
K

 

N
O

T
E

S
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
· 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 

2
3

 
E

m
p

lo
y

H
 b

en
ef

it
 o

b
ll9

at
lo

n
s 

• 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

T
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

a
ss

e
t 

a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

e
fin

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
b

lig
a

tio
n

 a
nd

 t
h

e
 p

la
n 

as
se

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ts
 p

re
se

n
t 

va
lu

e
 o

f 
ec

on
om

ic
 b

e
n

e
fit

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
re

du
c

ti
on

 
in

 f
u

tu
re

 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

. 
M

an
aQ

em
en

t 
h

a
s 

as
se

ss
ed

 i
f 

th
e

re
 is

 a
ss

et
 c

ei
lin

Q
 b

y 
co

m
pa

rin
Q

 t
h

e
 p

re
se

n
t 

va
lu

e
 o

f 
th

os
e 

fu
tu

re
 b

e
n

e
fit

s 
w

ith
 t

h
e

 s
ur

pl
us

 I
n 

th
e

 d
e

fin
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fit

 p
la

n
. 

Th
e 

la
tt

e
r 

w
as

 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r,
 h

e
n

ce
 n

o
 n

ee
q 

to
r 

as
se

t c
ei

lin
Q

. 

T
he

 m
a

jo
r 

ca
te

Q
or

ie
s 

o
f p

la
n

 a
ss

et
s 

as
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

aQ
e 

o
f t

h
e

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f t
o

ta
l 

p
la

n
 a

ss
et

s 
ar

e 
as

 f
ol

lo
w

s
: 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
en

ef
it

 P
en

si
on

 p
la

n 
G

ra
tu

it
y 

P
l~

 

2
0

2
1

 
2

0
2

0
 

2
0

2
1

 
2

0
2

0
 

" 
" 

" 
" 

F
ix

ed
 t

e
rm

 d
e

p
o

si
t 

F
e

d
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
S

e
cu

ri
tie

s 
4

7
.1

1
 

4
7

.1
1

 
3

0
.6

3
 

1
9

.0
0

 

T
re

a
su

ry
 B

ill
s 

7
.0

0
 

M
o

n
e

y 
m

a
rk

e
t 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ts
 

3
5

.3
5

 
3

5
.3

5
 

5
0

.0
3

 
7

0
.0

0
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l p

a
p

e
rs

 
0

.1
4 

1.
6

0
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 b
o

n
d

s 
6

.4
6

 
6

.4
6

 
5

.2
6

 
0

.3
0

 

O
rd

in
a

ry
 s

h
a

re
s 

1
1

.0
8

 
1

1
.0

8
 

0
.6

1
 

0
.6

0
 

P
ro

m
is

so
ry

 n
o

te
s 

1
0

.1
1

 
0

.5
0

 

U
n

in
ve

st
e

d
 c

as
h 

3
.2

2
 

1
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

T
he

 p
ri

n
ci

p
a

l a
ss

u
m

p
tio

n
s 

u
se

d
 in

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 p

en
si

on
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 f

o
r 

th
e

 B
an

k'
s 

pl
an

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

be
lo

w
: 

A
s 

a
t 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
en

ef
it

 P
en

si
on

 p
la

n 
G

ra
tu

it
y 

P
la

n 

in
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f N
ig

e
ri

a
n

 N
a

lr
a

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 
2

0
2

1
 

2
0

2
0

 

" 
" 

" 
" 

D
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
\e

 
1

3
.2

 
7

.5
 

1
2

.9
 

7
.5

 

S
a

la
ry

 ln
cr

e'
.a

se
 R

at
e 

6 
6 

6 
6 

N
e

t p
re

·r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t r

a
te

 
6

.7
9

 
1

.4
2

 
6

.5
1

 
1

.4
2

 

E
xp

e
ct

e
d

 r
e

tu
rn

 o
n

 a
ss

e
ts

 
1

3
.2

 
7

.5
 

1
2

.9
 

7
.5

 

6
2

 



N
IG

E
R

IA
N

 E
X

P
O

R
T

-I
M

P
O

R
T

 B
A

N
K

 

N
O

T
E

S
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E
N

T
S

· C
o

n
ti

nu
ed

 

2
3

 
E

m
p

lo
yH

 
be

n
ef

it
 o

b
ll9

at
lo

n
s 

-
C

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

2
3

.6
 

S
en

si
ti

vi
ty

 a
n

al
ys

is
 

R
ea

so
n

ab
ly

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 c

ha
n

9e
s 

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

po
rt

in
Q

 d
at

e 
to

 o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
re

le
va

n
t 

ac
tu

a
ria

l 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
, 

h
ol

di
nQ

 o
th

e
r 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

 c
on

st
an

t,
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 t

h
e

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

ob
liQ

at
lo

n 
b

y 
th

e 
am

o
u

n
ts

 s
h

ow
n 

be
lo

w
: 

D
ef

in
ed

 B
en

e
fi

t 
P

en
si

on
 p

la
n

 
G

ra
tu

it
y

 P
la

n 

In
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f 
N

ig
e

ri
a

n
 N

a
lr

a
 

M
ov

 
2

0
2

1
 

20
2

0
 

2
0

2
1

 
2

0
2

0
 

D
is

co
u

n
t 

ra
te

 
+

1%
 

(3
6

,5
1

3
) 

6
8

,9
4

2
 

(6
7,

1
6

7
) 

1
0

1
,3

3
8

 

·1
%

 
4

0
,1

1
7

 
(7

6
,3

0
1

) 
7

5
,1

8
7

 
(1

1
6,

2
3

1
) 

P
en

si
o

n 
in

cr
e

as
e 

+
1

%
 

4
2

,5
6

0
 

(7
6

,6
7

6
) 

8
5

,8
9

0
 

(1
2

3
,2

8
4

) 

·1
%

 
(3

9
,2

2
4

) 
7

0
,5

0
1

 
IT

T
,5

9
4)

 
1

0
9

,1
4

4
 

M
o

rt
a

lit
y 

ra
te

 
+

l 
y
r 

(1
0

,1
4

9
) 

(2
6

,7
1

6
) 

2
,0

7
0

 
(4

9
8)

 

·1
 y

r 
9

,9
4

1
 

2
6

,5
3

2
 

(1
,8

6
4

) 
4

4
9

 

6
3

 



NIGERIAN EXPORT·IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS· Continued 

24 Share capita! and reserves 

in th0usands of Nigerian Naira 

Authorised ordinary shares 

so,ooo,ooo at Nl each (2020: so,000,000 at Nl each) 

Issued and fully paid ordinary shares 
49,912,571 at Nl each (2020: 49,912,571 at Nl each) 

Movement of Issued and fully paid 

in thousands (unit/share) 

At 1 January 

Paid during the year: 

Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFI) 

At 31 December 

31 December 
2021 

50,000,000 

49,912,571 

31 December 
2021 

49,912,571 

49,912,571 

31 December 
2020 

50,000,000 

49,912,571 

31 December 
2020 

49,912,571 

49,912,571 

In line with the provision· of the NEXIM Act, the shareholding is equally shared between the-Ministry of Finance 

Incorporated and Central Bank of Nigeria. The statutory share allocation is being paid over time. 

Accumulated losses 
Accumulated losses is the carried forward losses plus current profit attributable to shareholders less any dividends 

declared. 

Dividends 
There was no dividend paid during the year ended 2021. The Bank paid dividend in 2020 in respect of the year ended 

31 December 2018 financial statements of N200 million 4.01 kobo per share held as at 31 December 2018. 

Fair value reserve 
The fair value reserve includes the net cumulative change in the fair value of equity instruments measured at fair 

value through other comprehensive income until the investment is derecognised. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS• Continued 

24 Shirt capltal and reserves • Continued 

Regulatory risk reserve 

The regulatory risk reserve Includes the difference between the impairment on loans and advances computed based 

on the Central Bank of Nigeria Prudential Guidelines and the impairment loss computed using the expected credit loss 

model on loans and advances under IFRSs. While the impairment loss model computed under IFRS is charged to profit 

or loss, the excess of regulatory impairment loss over the impairment loss computed using expected loss model is 

warehoused here. 

Statement of Prudent/a/ adjustments 

In line with the same directive of the CBN, the Bank compared the provision based on the prudential guidelines with 

impairment under IFRS for comparative periods and deduction of N7,852,734 (2020: NS,750,895) were made as 

the impairment balance under IFRS was lower for the years." 

in thousands (unit/Nigerian Nair a) 

Total impairment based on IFRS 

Total impairment based on Central Bank of Nigeria's 

Prudential Guidelines 

Regulatory risk reserve 

in thousands (unit/Nigerian Naira) 

At 1 January 

Transfer to accumulated losses 

At 31 December 

Other reserve 

31 December 31 December 

2021 2020 

25,129,781 24,326,945 

(47,475,650) (54,525,550) 

(22,345,869) (30,198,605) 

31 December 31 December 

2021 2020 

30,198,605 35,949,500 

(7,852,736) (5,750,895) 

22,345,869 30,198,605 

The other reserve represents the reserves created to cater for the fund maintained for the export guarantee 

activities of the Bank. This reserve is a voluntary reserve transferred out of retained earnings. The underlying fund is 

invested in the Stanbic IBTC Equity Fund and FSDH Coral Fund. 

25 Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows 

As at 31 December 31 December 

in thousands of Nigerian Nalra Note 2021 2020 

Cash on hand 13 21,587 1,300 

Cash in banks 13 4,128,795 6,175,352 

Due from banks 14 52,022,861 60,965,484 

56,173,243 67,142,136 
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NOTES TO THE F'INANCIAL STA Tl!MENTS • Continued 

27 F'lninc111 Risk m111141m1nt 

27.2 

27.2.l 

Crtdlt risk M1n19tmtnt 

Crtdlt risk 

Credit risk Is the risk that the Bank will Incur a loss because Its customers or counterpartles fall to discharge their contractual obllgatlons. 

The Bank manaoes and controls credit risk by settlno lfmlts on the amount of risk ft fs wlfllno to accept for Individual counterpartles and 

for OfOQraphfcal and Industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures In relatlon to such lfmlts. 

The Bank has establlshed a credit monltorlno process to provide early Identification of problems mllltatlng aoalnst credit performance 

and taking necessary corr,ctlve action. 

Tra~ areas that enjoy the support of the Bank are vlslblt and lnvlslble exports which Include, but not lfmlted to, primary commodities, 

manufactured and seml·manufactured ooods, Imports for production of export ooods, solld minerals and services. 

EIIQfblt trans.sctlons Include: 

• All transactions connected with export of ooods wholly or partly manufactured In Nloerla; 

• All transactions connected with export of commodities which are exportable under the laws of Nigeria; 

• Alf transactions connected with pro)ects established for the production of export goods or for the production of inputs into the 

Production of manufactured goods meant for export; 

• All export•oeneratino imports, principally raw materials, equipment and spare parts required by a manufacturing exporter; and 

• All export of services. 

Eligible borrowers/beneficiaries of the Bank's faclfltles/servlces are: Export Agencies and Exporters duly registered in Nigeria as limited 

liability companies or co-operative societies (whether as manufacturing, merchant exporters or service companies). 

27·2-2 Impairment assessment 
27-2-2,l Definition of default and cure 

The Bank considers a financial instrument in default and therefore Stage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculations when the borrower 

becomes 90 days past due for short term fending while for project finance (medium term and long term fending), it is when the borrower 

becomes 180 days past due on its contractual payments. 

As part of a qualitative assessment of whether a customer Is in default.the Bank also considers a variety of instances that may indicate 

unlikeliness to pay. When such events occur, the Bank carefully considers whether the event should result in treating the customer as 

defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether Stage 2 is appropriate. Such events include: 

• Inability to meet up with payment deadline. 

• Delay in Implementation e.g. For project finance if a machine doesn't arrive as at when due. 

• Working capital Inadequacies 

• Macro economic factors such as change in foreign exchange rate. 

27.2.2.2 The Bank's Internal rating and PD estimation process 

The Bank's independent Credit Risk Department operates its internal rating models. The models incorporate both qualitative and 

quantitative information and, in addition to information specific to the borrower, utilise supplemental external information that could 

affect the borrower's behaviour. PDs are adjusted for IFRS 9 ECL calculations to incorporate forward looking information and the IFRS 9 

Stage classification of the exposure. This is repeated for each economic scenarios as appropriate. 

B01 Refinancing facility lending, medium term direct fending, short term direct lending, loans to staff 

The borrowers are assessed by specialised credit risk employees of the bank. The credit risk assessment is based on a credit scoring 

model that takes into account various historical, current and forward looking information such as: 

• Historical financial information together with forecasts and budgets prepared by the client. This financial information includes realised 

and expected results, solvency ratios, liquidity ratios and other relevant ratios to measure the clients financial performance. Some of the 

indicators are captured in the convenants with the clients and are therefore measured with greater attention. 

• Any publicly available information in the clients form external parties. This includes external rating grades issued by rating agencies, 

independent analyst reports, press release and articles. 

• Any macro-economic or geographical information, e.g GDP growth relevant for the specific industry and geographical segments where 

the client operates. 

• Any other objectively supportable information on the quality and abilities of the clients management relevant for the company's 

performance. 
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27 F'lnanclol Risk mana91m1nt • Continued 

27·2·2-3 Exposure et Default 

The uposure at default (EAD) represents the 9ross carryln9 amount of the flnanclal Instruments subject to the Impairment calculation, 

addressing both the client's ability to Increase Its exposure while approaching default and potential early repayments too. 

To calculate the EAD for a Stage l loan, the Bank assesses the possible default events within 12 months for the calculation °1 the 

lZmECL. However, 11 a Stage l loan that Is expected to default In the 12 months from the statement of financial position date and Is also 

expected to cure and subsequently default a9aln, then all linked default events are taken Into account. ror Stage 2 and Stage 3 financial 

assets, the exposure at default Is considered for events over the llletlme of the Instruments. 

The Bank determines EADs by modellln9 the ran9e of possible exposure outcomes at various points In time, corresponding the multiple 

scenarios. The lrRS 9 POs are then assigned to each economic scenario based on the outcome of Bank's models. 

27•2-2.4• loss 9lven default 

27.2.2.5 

27.2.3 

The Bank segments Its porllollo Into smaller homogeneous porllolios, based on key characteristics that are relevant to the eSlimalion of 

future cash flows. The applied data is based on historically collected loss data and Involves a wider set of transaction characteriSllcs 

(e.g., product types) as well as borrower characteristics. 

Further recent data and forward·looklng economic scenarios are used In order to determine the lrRS 9 LGD rate for each group of 

financial instruments. When assessing forward-looking Information, the expectation is based on multiple scenarios. Examples of key 

inputs involve changes in historical recoveries and outstanding exposure, payment status, collateral or other factors that are indicative of 

losses in the portfolio. 

The Bank estimates regulatory and IFRS 9 LGDs on a different basis. Under IFRS 9, Moody's recovery rates are used for unsecured loans 

for atl the product types (B0I refinancing, medium term lending, short term lending) so also LGD rates for secured loans are calculated 

based on the collateral values provided. The inputs for these LGD rates are estimated and, where possible, calibrated through back 

testing aQi!inst recent recoveries. These are repeated for each economic scenario as appropriate. 

Significant Increase In credit risk 

The Bank continuously monitors all assets subject to ECLs. In order lo determine whether an instrument or a portfolio of instruments is 

subject lo 12mECL or LTECL, the Bank assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit r isk since initial recognition. The 

Bank considered an exposures to have significantly increased in credit risk in credit risk when the IFRS 9 lifetime PD has doubled since 

initial recognition. 

The Bank also applies a secondary qualitative method for triggering a significant increase in credit risk for an asset, such as moving a 

customer/facility to the watch list. In certain cases, the Bank may also consider that events explained in Note 2.3 are a significant 

increase in credit risk as opposed to a default. If contractual payments are more than 30 days past due for short term lending and 90 

days past due for project finance (medium term and long term lending), the credit risk is deemed to have increased significantly since 

initial recognition. 

Analysis of inputs to the ECL model under multiple economic scenarios 

An overview of the approach to estimating ECLs is set out in Note 2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies and in Note 2.2 

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions. To ensure completeness and accuracy, the Bank obtains the data used 

from third party sources (Central Bank of Nigeria, Nigeria Bureau of Statistics, BMI Research, Trading Economics etc.) and a team of 

expert within its credit risk department verifies the accuracy of inputs to the Bank' ECL models including determining the weights 

attributable to the multiple scenarios. The following tables set out the key drivers of expected loss and the assumptions used for the 

Bank's base case estimate, ECLs based on the base case, plus the effect of the use of multiple economic scenarios as at 31 December 

2020 and 31 December 2021. 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS· Continued 
28 Maturity analysis of assets and llabllltles 

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are 
expected to be recovered or settled. 

Within one More than 
In thousands of Nigerian Nalra year or less one year Total 

At 31 December 2021 

Cash and cash in banks 4,144,907 4,144,907 
Due from banks 51,441,369 51,441,369 
Loans and advances 59,330,040 72,660,334 131,990,374 
Investment securities: 

Equity instruments at FVOCI 6,034,777 6,034,777 
Property, plant and equipment 2,675,601 2,675,601 
Intangible assets 65,510 65,510 
Right-of-use assets 75,576 75,576 
Other assets 2,225,723 2,225,723 
Net employee defined benefit assets 1,354,704 1,354,704 

Total Assets 117,142,039 82,866,502 200,008,541 

Debt securities issued and other borrowed fur 1,695,057 143,022,453 144,717,510 
Other liabilities 12,047,641 12,047,641 

Total Liabilities 13,742,698 143,022,453 156,765,151 

Net 103,399,341 (60,155,951) 43,243,390 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS· Continued 

28 Maturity analysis of assets and llabllltles • Continued 

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are 

expected to be recovered or settled. 

Within one More than 
In th0usands of Nigerian Nalra year or less one year Total 

At 31 December 2020 

Cash and cash in banks 6,171,177 6,171,177 

Due from banks 60,262,271 60,262,271 

loans and advances 18,216,177 67,490,189 85,706,366 

Investment securities: 

Equity instruments at FVOCI 5,263,265 5,263,265 

Debt instruments at amortised cost 
Property, plant and equipment 2,485,702 2,485,702 

Intangible assets 97,592 97,592 

Right-of-use assets 14,753 14,753 

Other assets 1,007,596 1,007,596 

Net employee defined benefit assets 263,709 263,709 

Total Assets 85,657,221 75,615,210 161,272,431 

Debt securities issued and other borrowed fur 1,677,508 110,389,833 112,067,341 

Other liabilities 11,532,196 11,532,196 

Total Liabilities 13,209,704 110,389,833 123,599,537 

Net 72,447,517 (34,_77 4,623)_ 37,672,894 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS· Contlnutd 

29 Contln91nt llabllltltS and commltm,nts 

The Directors are of the opinion that all known liabilities and commitments, which are relevant in the assessment of the state of 
financial aflalrs of the Bank, have been taken Into consideration In the preparation of the financial statements. 

To meet the financial needs of customers, the Bank enters Into various Irrevocable commitments and contingent liabilities. 
These consist of undrawn commitments to lend. There was no undrawn commitment as at the year end. 

Even though these obligations may not be recognised on the statement of financial position, they do contain credit risk and are 
therefore part of the overall risk of the Bank. 

Letters of guarantees commit the Bank to make payments on behalf of customers In the event of a specific act, generally 
related to the import or export of goods. There Is no letters of guarantees as at the year end. 

During the year, there is no contingent liabilities that require disclosure (as none of these meet the definition in IAS 37). 

Legal claims 

litigation is a common occurrence in the banking industry due to the nature of the business undertaken. The Bank has formal 
controls and policies for managing legal claims. Once professional advice has been obtained and the amount of loss reasonably 
estimated, the Bank makes adjustments to account for any adverse effects which the claims may have on its financial standing. 
At the reporting date, the Bank is involved in various litigation suits in the ordinary course of its business. The actions are being 
contested and the Directors are of the opinion that none of the cases are likely to have a material adverse effeet on the Bank. 

The Bank, in its ordinary course of business, is presently involved in 21 cases as a defendant (31 December 2020: 17). The 
total amount claimed in the 21 cases against the Bank is estimated at N3.6 Billion (31 December 2020: Nl.90 Billion). 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT·IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS· Contlnutd 

JO Rtlittd P•rtv dlsclosurts 

Compensation to key manaqement personnel of the Bank 

Key management personnel Is defined as members of the Board of Directors of the Bank. 

Compensation 

~ th0usands of Nl~rlan Nalra 

Short-term employee benefits 

Retirement benefit costs 

Non-executive directors do not receive pension entitlements from the Bank. 

Chairman and Directors' emoluments 

In th0usands of Nigerian Nalra 

Fees 

Chairman 

Other Directors 

Emoluments as executives 

The highest paid Director 

2021 

261,161 
142,233 

403,395 

2021 

10,543 

96,861 

107,404 

282,025 

389,429 

104,790 

Number of Directors (excluding the chairman) with the following emolument range were: 

2021 

N6,000,001 - N6,900,000 

Information on employees 

Staff 

Number 

3 

Average number of persons employed in the financial year and the related staff costs were as follows: 

2021 
Number 

Managerial 21 

Senior staff 133 

Junior staff 23 
177 

The related staff costs, salaries and allowances and pension amounted to NZ.038 billion (2020 - Nl.8 billion). 
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2020 

222,011 

168,524 
390,535 

2020 

7,875 

67,115 

74,990 

390,535 

465,525 

81,021 

2020 
Number 

3 

2020 
Number 

20 
100 
35 
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 

NOTES TO THE F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS· Continued 

30 Related party disclosures • Continued 

The average gross salaries range and number of persons employed (excluding directors) in the Bank during the year. 

2021 2020 

Number Number 

N N 
1,800,001 2,600,000 65 57 
2,600,001 3,500,000 44 33 
3,500,001 4,000,000 14 3 
4,000,001 5,000,000 28 36 
5,000,001 6,000,000 & Above 26 26 

177 155 

Key management personnel and their immediate relatives engaged In the following transactions with the Bank during the year: 

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 

Loans and advances 

Interest income earned during the year 

31 December 

2021 

447,956 

14,132 

31 December 

2020 

636,940 

12,750 

The Bank has applied the exemption granted by IAS 24 relating to the disclosure requirements in relation to related party 
transactions and outstanding balances with (a) a government that has control and significant influence -over the Bank (b) 
another entity that is a related party because the same government has control or significant influence over both the Bank and 
the other entity. 

31 Capital management 

The Bank's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader concept than the equity on the face of statement of financial 
position, are: 

- To maintain a set minimum ratio of total capital to total risk weighted assets in line with the regulatory requirement. The 
Bank's capital adequacy ratio is 13.9% (2020: 7.1%) compared to a minimum ratio of 10 per cent prescribed by the Central 
Bank of Nigeria; 

- To safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns to shareholders and 
benefits to other stakeholders; and 

- To maintain a strong capital position necessary for its long term financial health, and to support the development of its 
business. 

The Bank is subject to capital requirements by a regulatory body such as the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN). 

The Bank maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business and meet the capital adequacy 

requirements of the local banking supervisor, Central Bank of Nigeria. The adequacy-of the Bank's capital is monitored using, 

among other measures, the rules and ratios established by the Central Bank of Nigeria supervising the Bank. 
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NOTES TO THE F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS • Continued 

31 
Cipltil management· Continued 

The Bank manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to ii according to changes in economic conditions and the risk 

characteristics f ·1 1· · • 
t I d' 'd d 

0 1 sac 1v1t1es. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Bank may adjust the amoun o 1v1 en 

payment 10 shareholders. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. 

However th 
• ey are under constant review by the Board. 

Regulatory capital 

As at 

In th0Usands of Nlc;,erlan Na/ra 

Tier 1 capital 

Issued and paid up share capital 

Accumulated losses 

Other reserves 

Shareholders• fund 

Less: 

Intangible assets 

Total 

Total regulatory capital 

Risk-weighted assets 

Total regulatory capital expressed as a 

percentage of total risk-weighted 

assets(%) 

Minimum Capital Requirement Ratio by CBN (%) 

32 Event after reporting period 

Note 

24 

24 

24 

19 

31 December 31 December 

Z,OZl zozo 

49,912,571 49,912,571 

(32,188,691) (44,BBl,342) 

500,000 500,000 

18,223,880 5,531,229 

(65,510) (97,592) 

18,158,370 5,433,637 

18,158,370 5,433,637 

130,870,660 76,316,777 

13.9 7.1 

10 10 

There were no significant events after the reporting period that requires disclosure or adjustment in the financial statements 

that has not been adequately provided for or disclosed. 

33 Approval of the financial statements 

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2022. 
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT 
For the Year ended 

in th00Sands of Nigerian Naira 

Gross income 

Interest expenses 

Im · 
pairment charges for credit losses 

Bought in material and services 
Value added 

Applied as follow: 

In payment to employees 

Personnel expenses 

Retained in the Bank 

Depreciation 

Depreciation of r ight-of use assets 

Amortization 

Profit for the year 

Value added 

31 December 

2021 

14,280,492 306 

(1,117,899) (18) 

13,162,593 

(2,327,421) (37) 

10,835,172 

(4,494,987) (70) 

6,340,185 100 

2,038,435 32 

129,633 4 

918 

41,234 1 

4,129,965 65 

6,340,185 100 

31 December 

2020 % 

8 ,583,641 192 

(858,702) (18) 

7,724,939 

(1,328,587) (28) 

6,396,352 

(1 ,729,418) (36) 

4,666,934 100 

1,818,205 39 

160,516 4 

22,183 0 

37,034 1 

2,628,997 56 

4 ,666,934 100 

Value added statement represents the wealth created by the efforts of the bank and its employees' 

efforts based on ordinary activities and the allocation of that wealth being created between employees, 

shareholders, and that retained for the future creation of more wealth. 
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FIV!•Y!AR 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

St•t•m.nr of fln•ncl•I position 
As at 

In thousands of Nl9fr/11n N11lr11 
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 DecemNr 

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 

Assets 

Cash and cash In banks 
4,144,907 6,171,177 3,920,602 5,835,453 557,231 

Due from banks 

Loans and advances 
51,441,369 60,262,271 32,095,639 15,692,267 8,731,398 

Investment securities: 
131,992,157 85,706,366 62,992,804 44,249,701 40,753,837 

Equity instruments at FVOCI 
6,034,777 5,263,265 4,557,279 4,229,463 

Available-for-sale 

Debt Instrument at amortised cost 
3,199,182 

437,759 33,132,582 
Held-to-maturity 5,146,589 

Property, plant and equipment 
2,675,601 2,485,702 2,388,530 2,515,805 2,619,716 

lnt a119ible assets 
65,510 97,592 102,916 16,508 2 

Net employee defined benefit assets 
75,576 14,753 31,786 

Other assets 
1,354,704 263,709 53,135 128,075 116,735 

2,225,723 1,007,596 691,371 429,356 78,516 

2001010,324 16112721429 107,271,821 106,229,210 61,203,206 

llabllltles and Equity 

liabllltles 

Debt securities issued and other 
borrowed funds 144,717,510 112,067,341 64,491,388 66,949,000 21,053,853 

Other liabilities 12,047,641 11,532,195 7,905,528 6,375,387 4,223,212 

156,765,151 123,599,536 72,396,916 73,324,387 25,277,065 

Equity 

Issued and paid up share capital 49,912,571 49,912,571 49,912,571 49,912,571 49,912,571 

Accumulated losses (32,188,691) (44,881,342) (52,773,743) (45,940,593) (35,666,929) 

Regulatory risk reserve 22,345,871 30,198,605 35,949,500 27,151,882 20,764,753 

Fair value reserve 2,675,422 1,943,060 1,286,577 1,280,963 415,746 

Other reserves 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 

Total equity 43,245,173 37,672,894 34,874,905 32,904,823 35,926,141 

Total liabilitles and equity 200,010,324 161,272,430 107,271,821 106,229,210 61,203,206 

Pront or loss 

For the year ended 

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 

Gross earnings 14,280,492 8,583,642 10,577,492 9,143,988 5,280,358 

Interest expenses (1,117,899) (858,702) (1,332,537) (1,149,343) (996,474) 

Credit loss expense/impairment charges (2,327,421) (1,328,587) (2,523,358) (2,668,524) (920,175) 

Profit/(loss) before income tax 4,129,965 2,628,997 2,059,644 1,094,584 (569,167) 

Income tax expenses 

Profit/Closs) after t ax 4,129,965 2,628,997 2 ,059,644 1,094,584 (569,167) 
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